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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20549

FORM 10-Q

x QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the quarterly period ended March 31, 2012

¨ TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE
ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from              to             

Commission file number 001-35339

ANGIE�S LIST, INC.
(Exact name of registrant as specified in its charter)
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Delaware 27-2440197
(State or other jurisdiction of

incorporation or organization)

(I.R.S. Employer

Identification Number)

1030 E. Washington Street

Indianapolis, IN 46202
(Address of principal executive offices) (Zip Code)

(888) 888-5478

(Registrant�s telephone number, including area code)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required to be filed by Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act
of 1934 during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and (2) has been subject
to such filing requirements for the past 90 days.    Yes  x    No  ¨

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted to its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data
File required to be submitted and posted pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter) during the preceding 12 months (or
for such shorter period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files).    Yes  x    No  ¨

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting
company. See the definitions of �large accelerated filer,� �accelerated filer� and �smaller reporting company� in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer ¨ Accelerated filer ¨

Non-accelerated filer x  (Do not check if a smaller reporting company) Smaller reporting company ¨
Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act).    Yes  ¨    No  x

The number of shares of registrant�s common stock outstanding as of May 7, 2012 was: 57,055,281
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ITEM 1. FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Angie�s List, Inc.

Consolidated Balance Sheets

(in thousands, except share and per share data)

March 31,
2012

December 31,
2011

(Unaudited)
Assets
Cash and cash equivalents $ 84,570 $ 88,607
Restricted cash 50 300
Accounts receivable, net of allowance for doubtful accounts of $755 and $535 at March 31, 2012 and
December 31, 2011 5,230 3,937
Prepaid expenses and other current assets 15,589 11,835

Total current assets 105,439 104,679
Property and equipment, net 4,915 3,883
Goodwill 415 415
Amortizable intangible assets, net 2,027 1,555
Deferred financing fees, net 813 866

Total assets $ 113,609 $ 111,398

Liabilities and stockholders� equity
Accounts payable $ 2,804 $ 5,266
Accrued liabilities 23,848 10,532
Deferred membership revenue 18,293 17,153
Deferred advertising revenue 16,401 13,643

Total current liabilities 61,346 46,594
Long-term debt, including accrued interest 14,832 14,820
Deferred membership revenue, noncurrent 3,919 3,751
Deferred advertising revenue, noncurrent 272 239
Deferred income taxes 158 158

Total liabilities 80,527 65,562
Commitments and contingencies (Note 6)
Stockholders� equity:
Preferred stock, $0.001 par value: 10,000,000 shares authorized, no shares issued or outstanding at
March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 �  �  
Common stock, $0.001 par value: 300,000,000 shares authorized, 65,613,993 and 65,491,897 shares issued
and 57,055,281 and 56,933,185 shares outstanding at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, respectively 66 65
Additional paid-in-capital 236,645 235,950
Treasury stock, at cost: 8,558,712 shares of common stock at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011 (23,719) (23,719) 
Accumulated deficit (179,910) (166,460) 

Total stockholders� equity 33,082 45,836

Total liabilities and stockholders� equity $ 113,609 $ 111,398

See accompanying notes.
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Angie�s List, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Operations

(in thousands, except share and per share data)

Three Months Ended March 31,
2012 2011

(Unaudited)
Revenue
Membership $ 9,975 $ 7,033
Service provider 21,119 10,595

Total revenue 31,094 17,628
Operating expenses
Operations and support 5,775 3,399
Selling 12,409 6,084
Marketing 17,606 11,099
Technology 3,127 1,843
General and administrative 5,171 3,904

Operating loss (12,994) (8,701) 
Interest expense 456 935

Loss before income taxes (13,450) (9,636) 
Income tax expense �  �  

Net loss $ (13,450) $ (9,636) 

Net loss per common share�basic and diluted $ (0.24) $ (0.34) 

Weighted average number of common shares outstanding�basic and diluted 56,963,649 28,346,204
See accompanying notes.
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Angie�s List, Inc.

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

(in thousands)

Three Months Ended March 31,
2012 2011

(Unaudited)
Operating activities
Net loss $ (13,450) $ (9,636) 
Adjustments to reconcile net loss to net cash used in operating activities:
Depreciation and amortization 529 370
Accrued interest due on debt maturity date �  261
Amortization of debt discount and deferred financing fees 65 188
Noncash compensation expense 680 593
Changes in certain assets:
Accounts receivable (1,293) (304) 
Prepaid expenses and other current assets (3,754) (1,387) 
Changes in certain liabilities:
Accounts payable (2,462) (1,951) 
Accrued liabilities 13,316 6,795
Deferred advertising revenue 2,791 1,443
Deferred membership revenue 1,308 305

Net cash used in operating activities (2,270) (3,323) 
Investing activities
Restricted cash 250 �  
Property and equipment (1,318) (617) 
Data acquisition costs (715) (167) 

Net cash used in investing activities (1,783) (784) 
Financing activities
Principal payments on long-term debt �  (1,782) 
Proceeds from exercise of stock options 16 �  
Payments on capital lease obligations �  (12) 
Sale of preferred stock, net of costs �  51,592

Net cash provided by financing activities 16 49,798

Net increase (decrease) in cash (4,037) 45,691
Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of period 88,607 9,209

Cash and cash equivalents, end of period $ 84,570 $ 54,900

See accompanying notes.
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Angie�s List, Inc.

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements

(Unaudited)

(in thousands, except share and per share data)

1. Summary of Significant Accounting Policies

Nature of Operations and Reorganization

Angie�s List, Inc. (collectively with its wholly owned subsidiaries, the Company) operates a consumer-driven service for its members to research,
hire, rate and review local professionals for critical needs, such as home, health care and automotive services. Ratings and reviews, which are
available only to the Company�s members, help its members to find the best provider for their local service needs. Membership subscriptions are
sold on a monthly, annual and multi-year basis. The consumer rating network �Angie�s List� is maintained and updated based on member feedback.
The Company also sells advertising in its monthly publication, on its website, and through its call center to service providers that meet certain
rating criteria. The Company�s services are provided in metropolitan areas located across the continental United States.

The accompanying unaudited Consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting
principles for interim financial information and with the instructions to Form 10-Q and Article 10 of Regulation S-X of the Securities Exchange
Act of 1934. Accordingly, they do not include all of the information and footnotes necessary for fair presentation of financial position, results of
operations and cash flows in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles. Operating results from interim periods are not
necessarily indicative of results that may be expected for the fiscal year as a whole. The Company is subject to seasonal patterns that generally
affect its business. The preparation of financial statements in conformity with U.S. generally accepted accounting principles requires
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes. Actual results
could differ from those estimates, but management does not believe such differences will materially affect Angie�s List, Inc.�s financial position
or results of operations. The Consolidated Financial Statements reflect all adjustments considered, in the opinion of management, necessary to
fairly present the results for the periods. Such adjustments are of a normal recurring nature.

For further information, including the Company�s significant accounting policies, refer to the audited Consolidated Financial Statements and the
notes thereto for the year ended December 31, 2011. As used herein, the terms �Angie�s List�, �Company�, �we�, �our� and �us� mean Angie�s List, Inc. and
its consolidated subsidiaries.

Operating segments are defined as components of an enterprise engaging in business activities for which discrete financial information is
available and regularly reviewed by the chief operating decision maker in deciding how to allocate resources and in assessing performance. The
Company manages its business on the basis of one operating segment.

Principles of Consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and its wholly owned subsidiaries. All significant intercompany
accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation.

Revenue Recognition and Deferred Revenue

The Company recognizes revenue when all of the following conditions are met: there is persuasive evidence of an arrangement; the service has
been provided to the customer; the collection of the fees is reasonably assured; and the amount of fees to be paid by the customer is fixed or
determinable.

Membership Revenue

Revenue from the sale of membership subscriptions is recognized ratably over the term of the associated subscription.

At the time a member joins, the Company may receive a one-time nonrefundable enrollment fee. Enrollment fees are deferred and recognized on
a straight-line basis over an estimated average membership life of 68 months for annual or multi-year members and 12 months for monthly
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members, which is based on historical membership experience. The Company reviews the estimated average membership life on an annual
basis, or more frequently if circumstances change. Changes in member behavior, performance, competition, and economic conditions may cause
attrition levels to change, which could impact the estimated average membership life.
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Service Provider Revenue

Revenue from the sale of advertising in the Company�s publication is recognized in the month in which the Company�s monthly publication is
published and distributed. Revenue from the sale of website and call center advertising is recognized ratably over the time period the
advertisements run. Revenue from e-commerce vouchers is recognized on a net basis when the voucher has been delivered to the purchaser.
During the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 our e-commerce revenue was $3,771 and $661 of total service provider revenue,
respectively.

2. Net Loss Per Common Share

Basic and diluted net loss per common share is computed by dividing consolidated net loss by the weighted average number of common shares
outstanding for the period.

The following potential dilutive equity securities are not included in the diluted net loss per common share calculation because they would have
had an antidilutive effect:

March 31, 2012 March 31, 2011
Stock options 2,850,358 259,288
Restricted stock �  236,776
Preferred shares(1) �  22,593,672
Warrants 88,240 272,304

(1) Preferred stock is presented on an as converted basis to reflect the applicable conversion ratio of one-to-eight.
3. Prepaid and other current assets

Prepaid expenses and other current assets were comprised of the following:

March 31,
2012

December 31,
2011

Prepaid and deferred commissions $ 13,843 $ 10,486
Other 1,746 1,349

Total prepaid expenses and other current assets $ 15,589 $ 11,835

4. Accrued liabilities

Accrued liabilities were comprised of the following:

March 31,
2012

December 31,
2011

Accrued sales commissions $ 5,383 $ 3,609
Sales and use tax 1,495 1,430
Accrued compensation 3,028 2,293
Uninvoiced accounts payable 10,112 1,646
Other 3,830 1,554

Total accrued liabilities $ 23,848 $ 10,532
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5. Debt and Credit Arrangements

On August 31, 2011, the Company entered into a loan and security agreement that provides for a $15,000 term loan and a $15,000 revolving
credit facility. As of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, the Company had $15,000 in outstanding borrowings under the term loan and
available credit of $15,000 under the revolving credit facility.

The loan and security agreement contains various restrictive covenants, including restrictions on the Company�s ability to dispose of assets, make
acquisitions or investments, incur debt or liens, make distributions to stockholders or enter into certain types of related party transactions. The
Company is also required to comply with certain financial covenants, including a minimum asset coverage ratio, and non-financial covenants.
During the continuance of an event of default, the lenders may accelerate amounts outstanding, terminate the agreement and foreclose on all
collateral. The Company was in compliance with all financial and non-financial covenants at March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011.

7
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6. Commitments and Contingencies

Legal Matters

From time to time, the Company may become party to litigation incident to the ordinary course of business. The Company assesses the
likelihood of any adverse judgments or outcomes with respect to these matters and determines loss contingency assessments on a gross basis
after assessing the probability of incurrence of a loss and whether a loss is reasonably estimable. In addition, the Company considers other
relevant factors that could impact its ability to reasonably estimate a loss. A determination of the amount of reserves required, if any, for these
contingencies is made after analyzing each matter. The Company�s reserves may change in the future due to new developments or changes in
strategy in handling these matters. Although the results of litigation and claims cannot be predicted with certainty, the Company currently
believes that the final outcome of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on its business, consolidated financial position, results of
operations, or cash flows. Regardless of the outcome, litigation can have an adverse impact on the Company because of defense and settlement
costs, diversion of management resources, and other factors.

7. Warrants

During 2010, the Company issued warrants to purchase 272,304 shares of common stock in connection with an amendment to its note payable.
During the quarter ended March 31, 2012, the holder of these 272,304 warrants completed a net issuance exercise in accordance with the terms
of the warrants, resulting in the issuance of 120,096 shares of common stock.

8
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ITEM 2. MANAGEMENT�S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF OPERATIONS
You should read the following discussion and analysis of our financial condition and results of operations in conjunction with our consolidated
financial statements and the notes thereto included elsewhere in this report. The following discussion contains forward-looking statements that
reflect our plans, estimates and beliefs. Our actual results could differ materially from those discussed in the forward-looking statements.
Factors that could cause or contribute to these differences include those discussed below and elsewhere in this report, particularly in the �Risk
Factors� section.

Overview

We operate a consumer-driven service for our members to research, hire, rate and review local professionals for critical needs, such as home,
health care and automotive services. Our ratings and reviews, which are available only to our members, help our members find the best provider
for their local service needs. We had more than 1.2 million paid memberships as of March 31, 2012. We allow local service providers who are
highly rated by our members to advertise discounts and other promotions to our members.

We generate revenue from both our members and our service providers. We derive membership revenue from subscription fees and, in certain
cases, non-refundable initiation fees for monthly, annual and multi-year memberships. These fees typically are charged in advance and
recognized ratably over the subscription period and the expected life of the membership, respectively. As of March 31, 2012, approximately
89% of our total membership base had purchased annual or multi-year memberships. These subscription fees represent a significant source of
working capital and provide a relatively predictable revenue stream.

We derive service provider revenue principally from term-based sales of advertising to local service providers. Our members grade local service
providers on an �A� to �F� scale, and we invite local service providers with an average grade of �B� or better and at least two reviews submitted in the
last three years to advertise to our members through any or all of our website, email promotions, monthly magazine and call center. Service
provider contracts can be prepaid or invoiced monthly at the option of the service provider and carry an early termination penalty. We recognize
service provider revenue for these contracts ratably over the period in which an advertising campaign is run. We are expanding our service
provider sales force to continue to drive increased service provider revenue. Our high service provider renewal rates, both in number of service
providers renewing and as a percentage of initial contract value renewed, have provided us with a relatively predictable revenue stream.

To establish a new geographic market, we begin by offering free memberships and actively soliciting members� reviews of local service
providers. As the number of members and the number of reviews of service providers grow, we begin charging membership fees and offering
advertising opportunities to eligible local service providers. Historically, we have begun to convert most markets to paid membership status
within 24 months after launch.

Increasing new paid memberships is our key growth strategy. Increased penetration in a market results in more member reviews of local service
providers, which increases the value of our service to consumers and drives further membership growth in that market. Increased penetration in a
market also drives increased advertising sales to service providers and supports higher advertising rates as the pool of members actively seeking
to hire service providers grows. However, our ability to increase advertising rates tends to lag increased penetration of our markets due to our
inability to increase rates under existing service provider contracts prior to renewal. Our primary strategy for new member acquisition is national
advertising. We expect marketing expense to increase in future periods as we accelerate our advertising spending to acquire new paid
memberships.

9
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Market Cohort Analysis

To analyze our progress in executing our expansion plan, we compile certain financial and operating data regarding markets we have entered
grouped by the years in which the markets transitioned to paid membership status. The table below summarizes this data for twelve month
period ended March 31, 2012 by the following cohorts. The pre-2003 cohort includes our ten most established markets, where we initially built
out our business model. The markets in this cohort include several mid-sized urban markets in the Midwest as well as Chicago and Boston. The
2003 through 2007 cohort includes the first major subset of markets, including many of our largest potential markets, that we targeted in our
national expansion strategy. The markets in these cohorts have begun to achieve penetration rates that allow us to transition beyond introductory
membership and advertising rates. The 2008-2010 and post-2010 cohorts include markets that have most recently converted to paid status and
that still have predominantly introductory membership and advertising rates. The markets in these cohorts generally are smaller markets that we
entered to fill out our national presence.

Cohort
# of

Markets

Avg.
Revenue/
Market(1)

Membership
Revenue/Paid
Membership(2)

Service
Provider

Revenue/Paid
Membership(3)

Avg.
Marketing
Expense/
Market(4)

Total Paid
Memberships(5)

Estimated
Penetration

Rate(6)

Annual
Membership

Growth
Rate(7)

Pre-2003 10 $ 3,621,617 $ 50.78 $ 109.02 $ 995,174 271,800 6.8% 50% 
2003-2007 35 1,736,684 43.21 76.01 1,022,888 655,982 4.6% 80% 
2008-2010 103 59,506 15.36 14.81 145,424 278,193 4.6% 117% 
Post 2010 38 5,871 11.63 15.12 49,935 15,412 2.0% *

Total 186 1,221,387

 * Not meaningful
(1) Average revenue per market is calculated by dividing the revenue recognized for the markets in a given cohort by the number of markets in

the cohort at period end.
(2) Membership revenue per paid membership is calculated as our membership revenue in the cohort divided by the average number of paid

memberships in the cohort. We calculate this average per market to facilitate comparisons among cohorts, but it is not intended to represent
typical characteristics of actual markets within the cohort.

(3) Service provider revenue per paid membership is calculated as service provider revenue in the cohort divided by the average number of paid
memberships in the cohort.

(4) Average marketing expense per market is calculated first by allocating marketing expense to each cohort based on the percentage of our
total target demographic for all markets in such cohort, as determined by third-party data, and then dividing the allocated cohort marketing
expense by the number of markets in the cohort at period end. We calculate this average per market to facilitate comparisons among cohorts,
but it is not intended to represent typical characteristics of actual markets within the cohort. According to a February 2012 demographic
study by LogicLab LLC that we commissioned, there were approximately 29 million households in the United States in our target
demographic, which consists of homeowners aged 35 to 64 with an annual household income of at least $75,000. Approximately 25 million
of these households were in our markets. The average number of households per market in our demographic target was 400,000, 410,000,
60,000 and 20,000 for the pre-2003, 2003-2007, 2008-2010 and post-2010 cohorts, respectively.

(5) Includes total paid memberships as of March 31, 2012. Total paid memberships in each cohort includes a de minimis number of
complimentary memberships in our paid markets for the period presented. All revenue and paid memberships relating to locations
that were not identified as part of a specific market are included in the 2008-2010 cohort.

(6) Estimated penetration rate is calculated by dividing the number of paid memberships in a given cohort as of March 31, 2012 by the number
of households meeting our target demographic criteria in such cohort.

(7) Annual membership growth rate is the rate of increase in the total number of paid memberships in the cohort between March 31, 2011 and
March 31, 2012.

Our average revenue per market, membership revenue per paid membership and service provider revenue per paid membership generally
increase with the maturity and corresponding increased penetration of our markets. However, we expect total revenue per paid membership to
fluctuate from period to period and in recent periods we generally recorded declining total revenue per paid membership overall. This decline
reflects a lag in our ability to leverage increased penetration in a market into increased advertising rates as our average advertising contract term
in effect as of March 31, 2012 was 13.9 months and we are only able to increase rates for a given participating service provider upon contract
renewal. In addition, the decline reflects rapid membership growth in less penetrated markets where the average membership and service
provider revenue per paid member is lower than in more penetrated markets.

Edgar Filing: Angie's List, Inc. - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 14



10

Edgar Filing: Angie's List, Inc. - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 15



Table of Contents

We also have adopted a dynamic pricing model in 61 of our mature markets to offer members the opportunity to purchase only those segments
of Angie�s List that are most relevant to them, which includes the original Angie�s List, which covers 320 categories, including home, lawn, car
and pets, Angie�s List Health & Wellness or Angie�s List Classic Cars. These segments continue to be offered in all other markets as a single
bundle. We anticipate unbundling our offerings in more of our markets as market penetration increases and the number and categories of local
service providers reviewed by members in such markets grow. We believe this pricing model will enable us to offer a better value proposition to
our members and preserve cross-selling opportunities as members� needs evolve. Although we expect that this strategy may result in lower
average membership fees per paid membership overall, we believe the new members generated by this pricing model should ultimately produce
increased service provider revenue per paid membership.

As a market matures, our penetration rate typically increases. Historically, while the absolute number of paid members may grow faster in large
markets, our small and medium markets have often achieved greater penetration over a shorter time period than our larger markets. We believe
that a principal reason for our lower penetration rates in large markets is the manner in which we market Angie�s List to our target demographic
in such markets. We have chosen to spend 100% of our marketing dollars on national advertising. We believe that this advertising strategy
provides us the most cost-efficient manner of acquiring new paid memberships. However, advertising nationally means we deliver the same
volume of advertising regardless of the size of the market. Since each market differs in terms of the number of advertising outlets available, the
impact of our spending on national advertising varies across markets. In our experience, smaller markets typically have fewer advertising outlets
than larger markets. We believe the same volume of advertising in a smaller market is more effective in building brand awareness and
generating new memberships than in larger markets. We expect to continue to see lower relative penetration rates in our larger markets for these
reasons. Because several of these larger markets are in the 2003-2007 cohort, over time our penetration rate in this cohort may lag other cohorts.

11
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Key Operating Metrics

In addition to the line items in our financial statements, we regularly review a number of other operating metrics related to our membership and
service provider bases to evaluate our business, determine the allocation of resources and make decisions regarding business strategies. We
believe information on these metrics is useful for investors and analysts to understand the underlying trends in our business. The following table
summarizes our key operating metrics, which are unaudited, for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011:

Three Months Ended March 31,
2012 2011

Total paid memberships (end of period) 1,221,387 674,490
Gross paid memberships added (in period) 215,431 112,761
Marketing cost per paid membership acquisition (in period) $ 82 $ 98
First-year membership renewal rate (in period) 73% 71% 
Average membership renewal rate (in period) 76% 75% 
Participating service providers (end of period) 27,100 17,577
Total service provider contract value (end of period, in thousands) $ 87,335 $ 50,303

Total paid memberships. Total paid memberships reflects the number of paid memberships at the end of each period presented. Total paid
memberships also includes a de minimis number of complimentary memberships in our paid markets for all periods presented. We generally
expect that there will be one membership per household and, as such, each membership may actually represent multiple individual consumers.

Gross paid memberships added. Gross paid memberships added reflects the total number of new paid memberships added in a reporting period.
Gross paid memberships added increased substantially in each period presented, which we believe has been driven by our increasing investment
in national advertising and, to a lesser extent, by �word of mouth� referrals from our existing members.

Marketing cost per paid membership acquisition. We calculate marketing cost per paid membership acquisition in a reporting period as
marketing expense divided by gross paid memberships added in that period. Because we advertise in national media, some of our marketing
expense also increases the number of unpaid memberships. On a comparative basis, marketing cost per paid membership acquisition can reflect
our success in generating �word of mouth� referrals and experimentation and adjustments to our marketing expense to focus on more effective
advertising outlets for membership acquisition. We typically have higher marketing expense and marketing cost per paid membership
acquisition in the second and third quarters of the year in order to attract consumers during the periods when we have found they are most
actively seeking Angie�s List services. As such, marketing cost per paid membership also tends to be higher in these periods, particularly in the
second quarter, as we ramp up spending to build brand awareness. Our marketing expense and marketing cost per paid membership acquisition
is normally reduced in the fourth quarter, reflecting reduced consumer activity in the service sector and higher advertising rates generally due to
holiday promotional activity.

Membership renewal rates. First-year membership renewal rate reflects the percentage of paid memberships expiring in the reporting period
after the first year of membership that are renewed. Average membership renewal rate reflects the percentage of all paid memberships expiring
in the reporting period that are renewed. Renewal rates do not include monthly memberships, which comprised approximately 11% of our total
membership base as of March 31, 2012. Given the correlation between increased penetration and higher total revenue per paid membership, we
view first-year membership renewal rate and average membership renewal rate as key indicators of expected operating results in future periods.

Participating service providers. We include in participating service providers the total number of service providers under contract for
advertising at the end of the period.

Total service provider contract value. We calculate service provider contract value as the total contract value of active service provider contracts
at the end of the period. Contract value is the total payment obligation of a service provider to us, including amounts already recognized in
revenue, over the stated term of the contract.

In addition, we have recently begun tracking contract value backlog as a key metric. Contract value backlog consists of the portion of service
provider contract value at the stated date which has not yet been recognized as revenue. At March 31, 2012, our contract value backlog was
$55.1 million.
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Results of Operations

The following tables set forth our results of operations for the periods presented in absolute dollars and as a percentage of our revenue for those
periods. The period-to-period comparison of financial results is not necessarily indicative of future results.

Three Months Ended
March 31,

2012 2011
(dollars in thousands)

Revenue
Membership $ 9,975 $ 7,033
Service provider 21,119 10,595

Total revenue 31,094 17,628
Operating expenses
Operations and support 5,775 3,399
Selling 12,409 6,084
Marketing 17,606 11,099
Technology(1) 3,127 1,843
General and administrative(1) 5,171 3,904

Operating loss (12,994) (8,701) 
Interest expense 456 935

Loss before income taxes $ (13,450) $ (9,636) 
Income tax expense �  �  

Net loss $ (13,450)  $ (9,636)  

(1)    Includes non-cash stock-based compensation as follows:

Technology $      146 $         238
General and administrative 534 355

$ 680 $ 593

Three Months Ended
March 31,

2012 2011
Revenue
Membership        32%        40% 
Service provider 68 60

Total revenue 100% 100% 
Operating expenses
Operations and support 19 19
Selling 40 35
Marketing 56 63
Technology 10 10
General and administrative 17 22

Operating loss (42) (49) 
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Interest expense 1 6

Loss before income taxes (43) (55) 
Income tax expense �  �  

Net loss (43)% (55)% 
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Comparison of the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011

Revenue

Three Months Ended
March 31,

% Change2012 2011
(dollars in thousands)

Revenue
Membership $ 9,975 $ 7,033 42% 
Service provider 21,119 10,595 99% 

Total revenue $ 31,094 $ 17,628 76% 

Percentage of revenue by type
Membership 32% 40% 
Service provider 68% 60% 

Total revenue 100% 100% 

Total paid memberships (end of period) 1,221,387 674,490 81% 
Gross paid memberships added (in period) 215,431 112,761 91% 
Participating service providers (end of period) 27,100 17,577 54% 

Total revenue increased $13.5 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012 as compared to the three months ended March 31, 2011.

Membership revenue increased $2.9 million primarily due to an 81% increase in the total number of paid memberships, partially offset by a 21%
decrease in membership revenue per paid membership in the three months ended March 31, 2012. The decrease in membership revenue per paid
membership resulted primarily from growth in paid memberships in less penetrated markets where average membership fees per paid
membership are lower. This decline also reflected the effect of allowing members in our more penetrated markets to purchase only those
segments of Angie�s List that are most relevant to them at a lower membership rate than applicable for the full service. We offer only bundled
memberships to members in less penetrated markets. The decrease in membership revenue per paid membership in the three months ended
March 31, 2012 also resulted from an increase from 87% to 89% of total memberships constituting annual and multi-year
memberships. Consumers pay more per month for a monthly membership than for an annual membership. Therefore, in periods in which our
percentage of memberships shifts to more annual and multi-year memberships, our membership revenue per paid membership decreases.

Service provider revenue increased $10.6 million to 68% of revenue primarily as a result of a 54% increase in the number of local service
providers participating in our advertising programs and an 11% increase in the average service provider contract value. We included
e-commerce revenue of $3.8 million and $0.7 million in service provider revenue in the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011,
respectively. Our e-commerce revenue is generated by our Angie�s List Big Deal and Storefront offerings. While we are encouraged by the early
results of these offerings, we expect the revenue contribution from these offerings to fluctuate from period to period as the offerings evolve.

Operations and support

Three Months Ended March 31,
% Change2012 2011

(dollars in thousands)
Operations and support $ 5,775 $ 3,399 70% 
Percentage of revenue 19% 19% 

Operations and support expense increased $2.4 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012 compared to the three months ended
March 31, 2011. This increase was due in part to a $0.6 million increase in call center costs as compared to the prior year period as a result of
increased headcount from 62 to 126 due to the recent growth of our membership. In addition, there was a $0.5 million increase in credit card
processing fees for member enrollment and service provider transactions and a $0.7 million increase in costs associated with the collection of
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member reviews of service providers as we continued to increase the content on our website. Publication-related costs increased by $0.4 million
due to a 61% increase in circulation of our monthly publication. We expect operations and support to continue to increase in absolute dollars as
we grow our membership and service provider base. Operations and support expense as a percentage of revenue was flat due to the increase in
revenue and our realization of economies of scale, offset by the increased expenses noted above.
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Selling

Three Months Ended March 31,
% Change2012 2011

(dollars in thousands)
Selling $ 12,409 $ 6,084 104% 
Percentage of revenue 40% 35% 

Selling expense increased $6.3 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012 compared to the three months ended March 31, 2011. This
increase was due in part to an 83% increase in new advertising contract origination value. We incur greater effective sales commission rates on
new advertising contracts as compared to renewals. In connection with our increased selling efforts, we increased the number of our sales
personnel originating new advertising contracts by 96% to 408 from 208 and the number of our sales personnel responsible for contract renewals
by 57% to 94 from 60 from the end of the prior year period. The increase in selling expense included $0.5 million of draws in excess of
commissions earned as our more recent sales hires for new advertising generally do not produce as much revenue as more experienced sales
personnel.

Selling expense as a percentage of revenue increased for the three months ended March 31, 2012 as compared to the three months ended
March 31, 2011, due to the more rapid expansion of our sales force, particularly the portion of our sales force focusing on new contract
origination. In light of the fact that selling expense primarily consists of commissions, we generally expect it to fluctuate with service provider
revenue over time. Because we plan to continue to invest in expanding our sales force for new contracts, we expect selling expense to increase in
absolute dollars and as a percentage of revenue in future periods.

Marketing

Three Months Ended March 31,
% Change2012 2011

(dollars in thousands)
Marketing $ 17,606 $ 11,099 59% 
Percentage of revenue 56% 63% 
Gross paid memberships added in the period 215,431 112,761 91% 
Marketing cost per paid membership acquisition $ 82 $ 98

Marketing expense increased $6.5 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012 compared to the three months ended March 31, 2011,
primarily due to an increase in national advertising. We expect our marketing expense to continue to be primarily focused on national television
spending. We attribute our decrease in cost per paid membership acquisition to improved effectiveness of marketing, presentation of new
advertisements and additional �word of mouth� benefits as we have increased penetration.

Marketing expense as a percentage of revenue decreased from the prior year period due to the timing of marketing initiatives as compared to
revenue recognized. Consistent with the seasonality that characterizes our business, we expect our marketing expense and marketing cost per
paid membership acquisition to peak in the second and third quarters of the year as we ramp our brand advertising into the peak summer months.

Technology

Three Months Ended March 31,
% Change2012 2011

(dollars in thousands)
Technology $ 3,127 $ 1,843 70% 
Percentage of revenue 10% 10% 
Non-cash stock-based compensation $ 146 $ 238

Technology expense increased $1.3 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012 compared to the three months ended March 31, 2011.
The increase in technology expense was primarily attributable to a $0.7 million increase in personnel-related costs as well as costs incurred to
continue to develop our technology platform and service our growing base of members and service providers. We expect technology expense to
continue to increase in absolute dollars in future periods as we established a development presence in Palo Alto, California in April 2012 and
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Technology expense as a percentage of revenue remained consistent with the prior year period. We expect technology expense to increase as a
percentage of revenue as we increase our development spending and improve our technology platforms.

General and administrative

Three Months Ended March 31,
% Change2012 2011

(dollars in thousands)
General and administrative $ 5,171 $ 3,904 32% 
Percentage of revenue 17% 22% 
Non-cash stock-based compensation $ 534 $ 355

General and administrative expense increased $1.3 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012 compared to the three months ended
March 31, 2011. Personnel-related costs increased $0.5 million primarily as a result of an increase in our headquarters staff and we incurred an
additional $0.3 million in outside consulting and professional services fees to support our growing organization. Non-cash stock-based
compensation expense increased by $0.2 million as a result of grants made throughout 2011 and early 2012. We expect general and
administrative expense to continue to increase in absolute dollars in future periods as we support our growing organization and incur costs
related to operating as a public company. General and administrative expense as a percentage of revenue decreased as a percentage of revenue
due to the increase in revenue and our realization of economies of scale.

Interest expense

Interest expense decreased $0.5 million for the three months ended March 31, 2012 compared to the three months ended March 31, 2011, as the
result of a decrease in average debt outstanding in 2011 as well as lower interest rates associated with the refinancing of our primary debt
obligations in late 2011.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

General

At March 31, 2012, we had $84.6 million in cash and cash equivalents. Cash and cash equivalents consists of bank deposit accounts which, at
times, may exceed federally insured limits. To date, we have experienced no loss in these accounts.

Summary cash flow information for the three months ended March 31, 2012 and 2011 is set forth below.

Three Months Ended March 31,
2012 2011

Net cash used in operating activities $ (2,270) $ (3,323) 
Net cash used in investing activities (1,783) (784) 
Net cash provided by financing activities 16 49,798

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities

We have experienced negative operating cash flows principally due to our aggressive investment in national advertising campaigns for the
purpose of acquiring new members and the expansion of our sales force. Our operating cash flows will continue to be affected principally by the
extent to which we continue to pursue our growth strategy, including investing in national advertising, the expansion of our sales force and
research and development team and other increases in headcount to grow our business. Our largest source of operating cash flows is cash
collections from our members and service providers. We anticipate that we will continue to incur net losses and use cash in operating activities
as we continue to invest aggressively to grow and penetrate our markets.

Our use of cash in operating activities for the three months ended March 31, 2012 was primarily attributable to our net loss of $13.5 million,
reflecting continued investments in our national advertising campaigns, an increase in our sales personnel, as well as other headcount increases
and other expenses to grow our business. This net loss was adjusted for $1.3 million of non-cash expenses, which included $0.7 million of
stock-based compensation expense, $0.5 million of depreciation and amortization and $0.1 million attributable to the amortization of debt
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discount and deferred financing fees. Additional uses of cash included a $3.8 million increase in prepaid expenses primarily as a result of the
timing of payment of commissions to our sales personnel and an increase in accounts receivable of $1.3 million attributable to an increase in
service provider billings. These uses of cash in operating activities were offset in part by a $10.9 million net increase in accounts payable and
accrued liabilities primarily attributable to increases in accrued marketing expenses and accrued but unpaid commissions and increases in
deferred revenue of $4.1 million as a result of an increase both in the number of our paid memberships and in the number of service providers
participating in our advertising programs.
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Our use of cash in operating activities for the three months ended March 31, 2011 was primarily attributable to our net loss of $9.6 million,
reflecting continued investments in our national advertising campaigns, an increase in our sales personnel, as well as other headcount increases
and other expenses to grow our business. This net loss was adjusted for $1.4 million of non-cash expenses, which included $0.6 million of
stock-based compensation expense, $0.4 million of depreciation and amortization, $0.3 million of accrued interest due on debt at maturity and
$0.1 million attributable to the amortization of debt discount and deferred financing fees. Additional uses of cash included a $1.4 million
increase in prepaid expenses primarily as a result of the timing of payment of commissions to our sales personnel and an increase in accounts
receivable of $0.3 million attributable to an increase in service provider billings. These uses of cash in operating activities were offset in part by
a $4.8 million net increase in accounts payable and accrued liabilities primarily attributable to increases in accrued marketing expenses and
accrued but unpaid commissions and increases in deferred revenue of $1.7 million as a result of an increase both in the number of our paid
memberships and in the number of service providers participating in our advertising programs.

Net Cash Used in Investing Activities

Net cash used in investing activities has primarily related to investments in information technology to support our growth and external costs to
acquire consumer reports on service providers.

Our use of cash in investing activities in the three months ended March 31, 2012 was attributable to $1.3 million in information technology
investments to further improve our hardware, our software for members, service providers and our growing employee base and $0.7 million for
data acquisition. Theses uses of cash were offset in part by a decrease in restricted cash of $0.3 million during the period, which had previously
been established as a reserve required under our credit card agreements.

Our use of cash in investing activities in the three months ended March 31, 2011 was attributable to $0.6 million in information technology
hardware and software as well as leasehold improvements and $0.2 million for data acquisition.

Net Cash Provided by Financing Activities

Net cash provided by financing activities for the three months ended March 31, 2012 consisted solely of proceeds from the exercise of employee
stock options.

Net cash provided by financing activities for the three months ended March 31, 2011 included proceeds from the sale of preferred stock of $51.6
million. These proceeds were offset in part by $1.8 million of principal payments on long-term debt.

Debt Obligations

Term Loan and Revolving Credit Facility. On August 31, 2011, we entered into a loan and security agreement that provides for a $15.0 million
term loan and a $15.0 million revolving credit facility. As of March 31, 2012, we had $15.0 million in outstanding borrowings under the term
loan and available credit of $15.0 million under the revolving credit facility.

The loan and security agreement contains various restrictive covenants, including restrictions on our ability to dispose of assets, make
acquisitions or investments, incur debt or liens, make distributions to our stockholders or enter into certain types of related party transactions.
We also are required to comply with certain financial covenants, including a minimum asset coverage ratio, and non-financial covenants. During
the continuance of an event of default, the lenders may accelerate amounts outstanding, terminate the agreement and foreclose on all collateral.
We were in compliance with all financial and non-financial covenants at March 31, 2012.

Off-Balance Sheet Arrangements

We do not engage in any off-balance sheet activities. We do not have any off-balance sheet interest in variable interest entities, which include
special purpose entities and other structured finance entities.

Contractual Obligations

Our contractual obligations relate primarily to debt obligations and non-cancellable operating leases. There have been no significant changes in
our contractual obligations from those disclosed in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011.

Critical Accounting Estimates
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Our financial statements are prepared in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles in the United States, or U.S. GAAP. The
preparation of these financial statements requires us to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities,
revenue, expenses and related disclosures. We evaluate our estimates and assumptions on an ongoing basis. Our

17

Edgar Filing: Angie's List, Inc. - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 28



Table of Contents

estimates are based on historical experience and various other assumptions that we believe to be reasonable under the circumstances. Our actual
results could differ from these estimates. There have been no material changes to our critical accounting policies and estimates described in our
Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended December 31, 2011.
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ITEM 3. QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURE ABOUT MARKET RISK
There have been no material changes in our exposure to market risk since the disclosure in our Annual Report on Form 10-K for the year ended
December 31, 2011. Please refer to Part II, Item 7A. Quantitative and Qualitative Disclosure about Market Risk included in our Annual Report
on Form 10-K for our fiscal year ended December 31, 2011 for a more complete discussion of the market risks we encounter.

ITEM 4. CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES
Evaluation of Disclosure Controls and Procedures

We maintain �disclosure controls and procedures,� as such term is defined in Rule 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e) under the Exchange Act, that are
designed to ensure that information required to be disclosed by us in reports that we file or submit under the Exchange Act is recorded,
processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in SEC rules and forms, and that such information is accumulated and
communicated to our management, including our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer, as appropriate to allow timely decisions
regarding required disclosure. In designing and evaluating our disclosure controls and procedures, management recognizes that disclosure
controls and procedures, no matter how well conceived and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance that the objectives of
the disclosure controls and procedures are met. Additionally, in designing disclosure controls and procedures, our management necessarily was
required to apply its judgment in evaluating the cost-benefit relationship of possible disclosure controls and procedures. Based on their
evaluation at the end of the period covered by this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, our Chief Executive Officer and Chief Financial Officer
have concluded that our disclosure controls and procedures were effective at the reasonable assurance level.

Management�s Annual Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

There was no change in our internal control over financial reporting identified in connection with the evaluation required by Rules 13a-15(d) and
15d-15(d) of the Exchange Act that occurred during the period covered by this report that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to
materially affect, our internal control over financial reporting.

PART II � OTHER INFORMATION

ITEM 1. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS
Information pertaining to legal proceedings can be found in �Item 1. Financial Statements�Note 6. Commitments and Contingencies� of this
Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, and is incorporated by reference herein.
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ITEM 1A. RISK FACTORS

RISK FACTORS

Investing in our common stock involves a high degree of risk. Before deciding to invest in our common stock, you should carefully consider each
of the following risk factors and all other information set forth in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q. The following risks and the risks
described elsewhere in this Quarterly Report on Form 10-Q, including in the section entitled �Management�s Discussion and Analysis of
Financial Condition and Results of Operations,� could materially harm our business, financial condition, operating results, cash flow and
prospects. If that occurs, the trading price of our common stock could decline, and you may lose all or part of your investment.

Risks Related to Our Business

We have incurred net losses since inception, and we expect to continue to incur net losses as we continue to invest aggressively to grow and
penetrate our markets.

We have incurred significant net losses and have an accumulated deficit of $179.9 million as of March 31, 2012. As a result, we have funded our
operations through equity and debt financings. A key element of our strategy has been to aggressively grow both the number of markets in which
we offer our service and our penetration in each of these markets. In addition, we have expanded the number of local service provider categories
that we maintain for our members� review, launched new products and services for members and local service providers and significantly grown
our service provider sales headcount and sales activity. We anticipate that our marketing, selling, operating and support and general and
administrative expenses will continue to increase as we continue to invest in growing our paid membership base, increase the number and
variety of our service provider categories, increase the number of service providers participating as advertisers, develop new marketing
initiatives and enhance our technology platform. In particular, we intend to continue to invest substantial resources in marketing to acquire new
paid memberships, in selling to grow our base of participating service providers and in technology to enhance our product offerings. These
planned investments will consume a material portion of our cash flow and are expected to result in additional net losses and negative cash flow.
We also expect to incur increased operating expenses as we hire additional personnel and invest in our infrastructure to support anticipated
future growth and the reporting and compliance obligations to which we are subject as a public company.

In the event that we achieve profitability in the future, we may not be able to sustain or increase profitability on a quarterly or annual basis. If
our revenue does not grow or declines, or if our operating expenses exceed our expectations, our results of operations will be adversely affected.
In addition, if our future growth and operating performance, or if our negative cash flow or losses resulting from our investment in membership
acquisition fail to meet investor or analyst expectations, our operating results, financial condition and stock price could be materially adversely
affected.

We have significantly increased, and expect to continue to increase, our investment in membership acquisition. If the revenue generated by
new paid memberships differs significantly from our expectations, or if our membership acquisition costs or costs associated with servicing
our members increase, we may not be able to recover our membership acquisition costs or generate profits from this investment.

We spent $56.1 million and $17.6 million on marketing to acquire new memberships in 2011 and the three months ended March 31, 2012,
respectively, and expect to continue to spend significant amounts to acquire additional memberships, primarily through national advertising. Our
decisions regarding investments in membership acquisition are based upon our marginal marketing cost per paid membership acquisition and our
analysis of the revenue we have historically generated per paid membership over the expected lifetime of such membership. Our analysis of the
revenue that we expect new paid memberships to generate over their lifetimes depends upon several estimates and assumptions, including
membership renewal rates, future membership fees and incremental advertising revenue from service providers driven by increased penetration
in a particular market. Due to our recent expansion, our experience with long-term financial and operating trends is limited to a
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relatively small proportion of our overall number of paid membership markets. Our experience in markets in which we presently have low
penetration rates may differ from our more established markets.

Historically, our membership revenue per paid membership and service provider revenue per paid membership in a geographic market have
increased with the maturity and corresponding increased penetration of such market. However, in recent periods we recorded declining total
revenue per paid membership overall. This decline reflects a lag in our ability to leverage increased penetration in a market into increased
advertising rates as the average advertising contract term as of March 31, 2012 was 13.9 months, and we are only able to increase rates for a
given participating service provider upon contract renewal. In addition, the decline reflects rapid membership growth in less penetrated markets
where the average membership revenue and service provider revenue per paid membership is lower and our adoption of an unbundled pricing
structure in certain of our more established markets.

If our estimates and assumptions regarding the revenue we can generate from new paid memberships prove incorrect, or if the revenue generated
by new paid memberships over the periods such members continue to subscribe differs significantly from that of paid memberships acquired in
prior periods, we may be unable to recover our membership acquisition costs or generate profits from our investment in acquiring new paid
memberships. Moreover, if our membership acquisition costs or the costs associated with servicing our members increase, the return on our
investment may be lower than we anticipate irrespective of the revenue generated by new memberships. If we cannot generate profits from this
investment, we may need to alter our growth strategy, and our growth rate and results of operations may be adversely affected.

Our business depends on the strength of our brand, which has been built by the trust of consumers, and the failure to maintain that trust
would damage our brand and harm our ability to maintain or expand our base of paid memberships and participating service providers.

Trust in the integrity of the �Angie�s List� brand and in the objective, unbiased nature of our ratings and reviews has contributed significantly to our
ability to attract new paid memberships and participating service providers. Maintaining consumer trust and enhancing our brand will depend
largely on our ability to maintain our commitment to and reputation for placing the interests of the consumer first. If our existing or potential
members perceive that we are not focused primarily on helping them make more informed purchasing decisions about local services transactions
or that the advertising revenue we receive from service providers interferes with the objective rating of service providers on the basis of member
reviews, our reputation and the strength of our brand will be adversely affected. Complaints or negative publicity about our sales and business
practices, services, personnel and customer service, irrespective of their validity, and data privacy and security issues could diminish consumers�
confidence in and the use of our service and adversely impact our brand. Trust in our brand will also suffer if we are not able to maintain the
quality and integrity of the ratings and reviews that appear on Angie�s List. We collect reviews from both members and non-members and make
these reviews available to members on our website, although non-member reviews are not factored into the service providers� ratings. While we
use various technology-based algorithms and filters to detect fraudulent reviews, and we believe that our prohibition of anonymous reviews
provides a degree of traceability and accountability not present in other websites, we cannot guarantee the accuracy of our reviews. Moreover, as
our base of paid memberships expands and the number of local service providers rated and reviewed by our members grows, we may see an
increase in fraudulent or inaccurate reviews. If fraudulent or inaccurate reviews�positive or negative�increase on Angie�s List and we are unable to
effectively identify and remove such reviews, the overall quality of our ratings and reviews would decrease, our reputation as a source of trusted
ratings and reviews may be harmed and consumers and local service providers may be deterred from using our products and services. We
regularly employ steps designed to ensure that consumer reviews are not inaccurate or fraudulent and that service providers are rated according
only to member reviews of them rather than their advertising with us or any other factor. If such steps prove ineffective or if members otherwise
believe that we are not objective, we could lose their trust, and our brand and business could be harmed.
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In addition, our brand could be harmed if others use any of our trademarks inappropriately. For example, local service providers may use our
trademarks without our permission, including our �Super Service Award,� which is available only to local service providers that have maintained
superior service ratings. We have in the past taken, and will in the future take, action, including initiating litigation, to protect our trademarks
and the integrity of our brand. If such efforts are unsuccessful, our brand and our business would be adversely affected.

If our efforts to increase the number of our paid memberships, to retain existing paid memberships and to maintain high levels of member
engagement are not successful, our growth prospects and revenue will be adversely affected.

Our ability to grow our business and to generate both membership revenue and service provider revenue depends on attracting new paid
memberships, retaining our existing paid membership base and maintaining high levels of member engagement. We must convince prospective
members of the benefits of our service and existing members of its continuing value. In addition, we must convince our members to submit
reviews of local service providers to our database. We are dependent upon increased penetration and active member engagement in each of our
markets to grow our database of reviews of local service providers, and in turn to enhance the value of our service to other members and
prospective members in that market and to increase membership revenue per paid membership. We also depend on growing our paid
membership base to increase our service provider revenue in that market by driving greater participation by service providers in our advertising
programs and higher advertising rates. We cannot assure you that we will be successful in maintaining or expanding our paid membership base,
or in increasing our revenue per paid membership.

In addition, we have historically relied upon high membership renewal rates and �word of mouth� referrals from existing members to maintain and
grow our paid membership base. If our efforts to satisfy our existing members are not successful, we may not be able to maintain our renewal
rates or continue receiving those referrals. Furthermore, although we use our number of paid memberships as one indicator of the growth of our
business, some of our members may not actively use our service or submit reviews of local service providers to our database. If member
engagement does not meet our expectations, we may lose members or service providers who advertise with us, and our revenue may not increase
or may decline.

Our ability to increase the number of our paid memberships and to maintain high levels of member engagement will require us to address a
number of challenges, and we may fail to do so successfully. Some of these challenges include:

� continuing to build our database of member-generated ratings and reviews of local service providers;

� increasing the number and variety of local service providers reviewed by our members;

� delivering our members relevant, high-quality discount, coupon and other promotional offers from our participating local service
providers; and

� continuing to innovate and keep pace with changes in technology and our competitors.
Our inability to increase the number of our paid memberships and to maintain high levels of member engagement would have an adverse effect
on our growth prospects, operating results and financial condition.

Any failure to convince local service providers of the benefits of advertising with us would harm our business.

For 2011 and the three months ended March 31, 2012, we derived 62% and 68%, respectively, of our revenue from the sale of advertising to
service providers, and we expect to continue to derive an increasing
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percentage of our revenue from the sale of advertising to service providers in the future. Our ability to attract and retain participating service
providers and, ultimately, to generate advertising revenue depends on a number of factors, including:

� increasing the number of paid memberships in our existing markets;

� maintaining high levels of member engagement;

� competing effectively for advertising dollars with other online and offline advertising providers; and

� continuing to develop and diversify our advertising offerings.
Historically, advertising markets for local service providers have been dominated by traditional offline advertising media, such as broadcast and
cable television, broadcast radio, newspapers and the Yellow Pages. We offer both offline and online advertising products to eligible local
service providers, and our business will depend in part on local service providers� willingness to pay for our advertising products. Local service
providers may view advertising with us as experimental and its long-term effectiveness as unproven, and may choose not to advertise with us, or
may leave us for competing alternatives upon expiration or termination of their agreements with us. Failure to demonstrate the value of our
service would result in reduced spending by, or loss of, existing or potential future participating service providers, which would materially harm
our revenue and business.

Unlike competitors such as Yellow Pages, we generally do not employ local �feet on the street� sales forces to sell advertising to service providers
and instead rely on call center sales personnel. The resulting lack of a personal connection with local service providers may impede us in
growing service provider revenue. As we grow, we will need to recruit, integrate and retain additional skilled and experienced call center sales
personnel who can demonstrate our value proposition to service providers and increase the monetization of our membership base. We will be
adversely affected if we hire poorly and if sales personnel do not reach levels of effectiveness within a period of time consistent with our
historical experience, or if we are unable to convince service providers to advertise with us through our call center model.

Our success depends in part upon our ability to increase our service provider revenue per paid membership as we increase our market
penetration.

Historically, our service provider revenue per paid membership in a given market has generally increased with market penetration because we
have attracted more service providers and charged higher advertising rates as the pool of members using our service to actively seek local
service providers has grown. Because we only increase advertising rates at the time of contract renewal, such rate increases in a given market
may trail increases in market penetration. In addition, in certain markets we have not increased our advertising rates in a given market as rapidly
as the number of paid memberships has grown. Moreover, trends in market penetration and growth in service provider revenue per paid
membership in our larger or less penetrated markets have differed from our experiences in our smaller or more penetrated markets. Accordingly,
growth of our membership may not result in service provider revenue increases until future periods, if at all. In addition, we are subject to risks
associated with the credit quality of our service providers. If service providers to whom we have provided advertising services are unable to
meet their contractual obligations to us, our service provider revenue could decrease, and our results of operations could be harmed.

We are and will continue to be faced with many competitive challenges, any of which could adversely affect our prospects, results of
operations and financial condition.

We compete for both members and service providers with a range of established and emerging companies. We compete for members on the
basis of a number of factors, including breadth of service provider listings, reliability of our content, breadth, depth and timeliness of
information and strength and recognition of our

23

Edgar Filing: Angie's List, Inc. - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 34



Table of Contents

brand. We compete for a share of local service providers� advertising budgets on the basis of a number of factors, including return on investment,
our high quality membership profile, effectiveness and relevance of our service providers� discount offers to our members, our pricing structure
and recognition of our brand. Our current competitors for memberships and service providers include a number of traditional offline consumer
resources, such as the Yellow Pages and Consumers� CHECKBOOK. Many of these competitors also have consumer reviews and information
about service providers available online. We also compete with �free to consumer� online ratings websites and referral services funded directly by
service providers or by service provider advertising, such as ServiceMagic, Inc., the �Diamond Certified� directory operated by American Ratings
Corporation, Yelp, Inc., Kudzu, an indirect subsidiary of Cox Enterprises, Inc., and Insider Pages, an indirect subsidiary of
IAC/InterActiveCorp. In our Angie�s List Health & Wellness categories, we compete for members with other online resources for patients, such
as RateMDs, Inc. and Health Grades, Inc. Across all categories, we also compete with established Internet companies who have significantly
greater resources and name recognition than we do.

To compete effectively for members, we must continue to invest significant resources in marketing and in the development of our products and
services to enhance value for members. To compete effectively for service provider revenue, we must continue to invest significant resources in
our sales force, in the development of existing and new advertising products, the acquisition of new paid memberships and the collection of our
members� reviews of local service providers. Many of our competitors for service providers utilize local sales forces or �feet on the street,� and we
may be at a disadvantage as a result of our call center-based sales model. Failure to compete effectively against our current or future competitors
could result in loss of current or potential participating service providers or a reduced share of our participating service providers� overall
advertising budget, which could adversely affect our pricing and margins, lower our service provider revenue and prevent us from achieving or
maintaining profitability. We cannot assure you that we will be able to compete effectively for memberships or service providers in the future
against existing or new competitors, and the failure to do so could result in loss of existing or potential paid memberships, reduced membership
base and service provider revenue, increased marketing or selling expenses or diminished brand strength, any of which could harm our business.

If we are unable to replicate our performance in our larger markets, our operating results and financial condition will be harmed.

Our penetration rates in a number of our larger geographic markets lag those of our mid-size markets. Many of our largest markets, including
New York City, Los Angeles and San Francisco, were converted to paid status beginning in 2006 and 2007, and these markets have produced
the largest number of new members in recent years. However, the penetration rate in these larger markets has lagged, on a percentage basis,
those of our mid-size markets that converted in the same time frame. We believe that a principal reason for the lower penetration rates in our
larger markets is the manner in which we market Angie�s List. We have chosen to spend 100% of our marketing dollars on national
advertising. We believe that this advertising strategy provides us the most cost-efficient manner of acquiring new paid memberships. However,
advertising nationally means we deliver the same volume of advertising regardless of the size of market. Since each market differs in terms of
the number of advertising outlets available, the impact of our spending on national advertising varies across markets. In our experience, smaller
markets typically have fewer advertising outlets available than larger markets. We believe the same volume of advertising in a smaller market is
more effective in building brand awareness and generating new memberships than in larger markets. We expect to continue to allocate our
marketing dollars in accordance with our national advertising strategy and accordingly expect to continue to see lower relative penetration rates
in the larger markets.

Slower penetration of our larger markets may delay or prevent us from increasing total revenue per paid membership in these markets. If we are
unable to replicate the performance we have achieved in our most mature markets in our larger and less penetrated markets, or if growth in
larger or less penetrated markets is significantly slower than we anticipate, our operating results and financial condition could be harmed.

24

Edgar Filing: Angie's List, Inc. - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 35



Table of Contents

Interruptions or delays in service arising from our own systems or from our third-party data center could impair the delivery of our service
and harm our business.

We rely in part upon third-party vendors, including data center, Internet infrastructure and bandwidth providers, to provide our products and
services to our members and service providers. We do not control the operation of the third-party facilities, and both our own facilities and the
third-party data center facility are vulnerable to damage or interruption from tornadoes, floods, fires, power loss, telecommunications failures
and similar events. They also are subject to break-ins, sabotage, intentional acts of vandalism, the failure of physical, administrative, and
technical security measures, terrorist acts, human error, the financial insolvency of the third-party provider and other unanticipated problems or
events. The occurrence of any of these events could result in interruptions in our service and unauthorized access to, or alteration of, the content
and data contained on our systems and the content and data that these third-party vendors store and deliver on our behalf.

We exercise little control over these third-party vendors, which increases our vulnerability to problems with the services they provide. We have
experienced, and expect to continue to experience, interruptions and delays in service and availability for such elements. Any errors, failures,
interruptions or delays experienced in connection with these third-party technologies and information services could negatively impact our
relationship with our members, our brand and reputation and our ability to attract, retain and serve our members and service providers.

If we fail to effectively manage our growth, our business, operating and financial results may suffer.

We have recently experienced, and expect to continue to experience, significant growth in new and existing markets, which has placed, and will
continue to place, significant demands on our management and our operational and financial infrastructure. We expect that our growth strategy
will require us to commit substantial financial, operational and technical resources, and we expect that our marketing cost per paid membership
acquisition may increase in the near term. Continued growth also could strain our ability to maintain reliable service levels for our members and
participating service providers, to effectively monetize our membership base, to develop and improve our operational, financial and management
controls, to enhance our reporting systems and procedures and to recruit, train and retain highly skilled personnel. As our operations grow in
size, scope and complexity, we will need to improve and upgrade our systems and infrastructure and may determine we need to open additional
operational locations, such as call centers, to support our advertising sales, which will require significant expenditures and allocation of valuable
management resources. If we fail to maintain the necessary level of discipline and efficiency, or if we fail to allocate limited resources
effectively in our organization as it grows, our business, operating results and financial condition may suffer.

We may not maintain our current rate of revenue growth.

Our paid membership base has grown rapidly in recent periods in new and existing markets. As a result, our membership revenue and service
provider revenue have increased quickly and substantially. We believe that our continued revenue growth will depend on, among other factors,
our ability to:

� improve our penetration of our existing markets by efficiently deploying marketing expenditures to attract new paid memberships
and by retaining our existing paid memberships in these markets;

� maintain high levels of member engagement and the quality and integrity of our members� reviews of local service providers;

� increase the number and variety of local service providers reviewed by our members and convince highly-rated local service
providers to advertise with us;

� retain service providers that currently advertise with us and convince them to increase their advertising spending with us;
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� continue to develop and diversify our product offerings for local service providers;

� recruit, integrate and retain skilled and experienced sales personnel who can demonstrate our value proposition to service providers;

� provide our members and local service providers with superior user experiences;

� react to changes in technology and challenges from existing and new competitors; and

� increase awareness of our brand.
We cannot assure you that our paid membership base or our service provider participation will continue to grow or will not decline as a result of
increased competition and the maturation of our business. If our growth rates were to decline significantly or become negative, it could
adversely affect our financial condition and results of operations. You should not rely on our historical rate of revenue growth as an indication of
our future performance.

Our future growth depends in part on our ability to effectively develop and sell additional products, services and features.

We invest in the development of new products, services and features with the expectation that we will be able to effectively offer them to
consumers and local service providers. For example, in 2008 and 2009, respectively, we launched our Angie�s List Health & Wellness and
Classic Car offerings, to which our members can subscribe for an additional fee or as part of a bundled offering. We also have introduced two
e-commerce initiatives, Angie�s List Big Deal and Storefront, which give our members the option to receive alerts of deals or search our website
for deals. We plan to continue to develop or potentially acquire vertical offerings that address other �high cost of failure� segments of the market
for local services. In addition, we plan to continue to develop and sell additional advertising products to qualified local service providers. Our
future growth depends in part on our ability to sell these products and services, as well as additional features and enhancements to our existing
offerings. If these efforts are not successful, our business may suffer. Further, many of our current and potential service provider advertisers
have modest advertising budgets. Accordingly, we cannot assure you that the successful introduction of new products or services will not
adversely affect sales of our current products and services or that service providers that currently advertise with us will increase their aggregate
spending as a result of the introduction of new products and services.

We invest in features, functionality and customer support designed to drive traffic and increase engagement with members and service
providers; however, these investments may not lead to increased revenue.

Our future growth and profitability will depend in large part on the effectiveness and efficiency of our efforts to convert consumers and local
service providers who visit Angie�s List into paid memberships and participating service providers, respectively. We have made and will
continue to make substantial investments in features and functionality for our website that are designed to drive online traffic and user
engagement, and in customer support for local service providers who do not advertise with us. These activities do not directly generate revenue,
and we cannot assure you that we will reap any rewards from these investments. If the expenses that we incur in connection with these activities
do not result in sufficient growth in paid members and participating service providers to offset their cost, our business, financial condition and
results of operations will be adversely affected.

Our operating results may fluctuate, which makes our results difficult to predict and could cause our results to fall short of expectations.

Our revenue and operating results vary significantly from quarter to quarter and year to year because of a variety of factors, many of which are
outside our control. As a result, comparing our operating results on a period to period basis may not be meaningful. In addition to other risk
factors discussed in this �Risk Factors� section, factors that may contribute to the variability of our quarterly and annual results include:

� our ability to retain our current paid memberships and build our paid membership base;
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� our ability to retain our service providers that currently advertise with us, and convince them to increase their advertising spending
with us;

� our revenue mix and any changes we make to our membership fees or other sources of revenue;

� our marketing costs or selling expenses;

� our ability to effectively manage our growth;

� the effects of increased competition in our business;

� our ability to keep pace with changes in technology and our competitors;

� costs associated with defending any litigation or enforcing our intellectual property rights;

� the impact of economic conditions in the United States on our revenue and expenses; and

� changes in government regulation affecting our business.
Seasonal variations in the behavior of our members and service providers also may cause fluctuations in our financial results. For example, we
expect to experience some effects of seasonal trends in member and service provider behavior due to decreased demand for home improvement
services in winter months. In addition, advertising expenditures by local service providers tend to be discretionary in nature and may be
sporadic, reflecting overall economic conditions, the economic prospects of specific local service providers or industries, budgeting constraints
and buying patterns and a variety of other factors, many of which are outside our control. While we believe seasonal trends have affected and
will continue to affect our quarterly results, our trajectory of rapid growth may have overshadowed these effects to date. We believe that our
business will be subject to seasonality in the future, which may result in fluctuations in our financial results.

Our revenue may be negatively affected if we are required to pay sales tax or other transaction taxes on all or a portion of our past and
future sales in jurisdictions where we are currently not collecting and reporting tax.

We currently only pay sales or other transaction taxes in certain jurisdictions in which we do business. We do not separately collect sales or
other transaction taxes. A successful assertion by any state, local jurisdiction or country in which we do not pay such taxes that we should be
paying sales or other transaction taxes on the sale of our products or services, or the imposition of new laws requiring the payment of sales or
other transaction taxes on the sale of our products or services, could result in substantial tax liabilities related to past sales, create increased
administrative burdens or costs, discourage consumers and service providers from purchasing products or services from us, decrease our ability
to compete or otherwise substantially harm our business and results of operations.

We depend on key personnel to operate our business, and if we are unable to retain, attract and integrate qualified personnel, our ability to
develop and successfully grow our business could be harmed.

We believe that our future success depends in part upon the continued service of key members of our management team as well as our ability to
attract and retain highly skilled and experienced sales, technical and other personnel. Our co-founders, William S. Oesterle and Angie Hicks, are
critical to our overall management as well as the development of our culture and strategic direction. In particular, the reputation, popularity and
talent of Ms. Hicks is an important factor in public perceptions of Angie�s List, and the loss of her services or any repeated or sustained shifts in
public perceptions of her could adversely affect our business.
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retaining qualified personnel. Many of the companies with which we compete for experienced personnel have greater resources than us. In
addition, in making employment decisions, particularly in the technology sector, job candidates often consider the value of the stock options
they are to receive in connection with their employment.

We have historically relied primarily on cash, rather than equity, compensation for the majority of our workforce. As such, we may have
difficulty competing on a national scale for candidates focused on equity incentives. If we are unable to attract and retain executive officers and
key personnel to our headquarters in Indianapolis, Indiana, or integrate recently hired executive officers and key personnel, our business,
operating results and financial condition could be harmed.

If we cannot maintain our corporate culture as we grow, we could lose the innovation, teamwork and focus that contribute crucially to our
business.

We believe that a critical component of our success has been our corporate culture, which we believe fosters innovation, encourages teamwork,
cultivates creativity and promotes focus on execution. We have invested substantial time, energy and resources in building a highly collaborative
team that works together effectively in an environment designed to promote openness, honesty, mutual respect and the pursuit of common goals.
As we continue to develop the infrastructure of a public company and continue to grow, we may find it difficult to maintain these valuable
aspects of our corporate culture. Any failure to preserve our culture could negatively impact our future success, including our ability to attract
and retain personnel, encourage innovation and teamwork and effectively focus on and pursue our corporate objectives.

We may require additional capital to pursue our business objectives and respond to business opportunities, challenges or unforeseen
circumstances. If capital is not available to us, our business, operating results and financial condition may be harmed.

We may require additional capital to operate or expand our business. In addition, some of the strategic initiatives we have in early stages of
development may require substantial additional capital resources before they begin to generate revenue. Additional funds may not be available
when we need them, on terms that are acceptable to us, or at all. For example, the loan and security agreement governing our term loan and
revolving credit facility contains various restrictive covenants, including restrictions on our ability to dispose of assets, make acquisitions or
investments, incur debt or liens, make distributions to our stockholders or enter into certain types of related party transactions, and any debt
financing secured by us in the future could involve further restrictive covenants, which may make it more difficult for us to obtain additional
capital and pursue business opportunities. If we raise additional funds through the issuance of equity or convertible securities, the percentage
ownership of holders of our common stock could be significantly diluted and these newly issued securities may have rights, preferences or
privileges senior to those of holders of our common stock. Furthermore, volatility in the credit or equity markets may have an adverse effect on
our ability to obtain debt or equity financing or the cost of such financing. If we do not have funds available to enhance our solutions, maintain
the competitiveness of our technology and pursue business opportunities, we may not be able to service our existing members, acquire new
members or attract or retain participating service providers, which could have an adverse effect on our business, operating results and financial
condition.

If we fail to maintain proper and effective internal controls, our ability to produce accurate financial statements on a timely basis could be
impaired, which would adversely affect our business and our stock price.

Ensuring that we have adequate internal financial and accounting controls and procedures in place to produce accurate financial statements on a
timely basis is a costly and time-consuming effort that needs to be reevaluated frequently. We have in the past discovered, and may in the future
discover, areas of our internal financial and accounting controls and procedures that need improvement. For example, in connection with the
preparation of our financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2010, our independent registered public accounting firm
identified a material weakness in internal control over financial reporting with
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respect to: (i) the period of time over which initiation fees were recognized; (ii) the amortization period associated with data acquisition costs;
(iii) expenses related to warrants issued in connection with our 2008 debt facility; and (iv) the recognition of sales tax expense in certain states,
and in each case we adjusted the results of prior periods. We did not identify any material weaknesses in connection with the preparation of our
financial statements as of and for the year ended December 31, 2011. However, material weaknesses may be identified in connection with future
audits. In addition, the rapid growth of our operations and our initial public offering have created a need for additional resources within the
accounting and finance functions in order to produce timely financial information and to ensure the level of segregation of duties customary for
public company.

Our management is responsible for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting to provide reasonable
assurance regarding the reliability of our financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with
U.S. general accepted accounting principles. Our management does not expect that our internal control over financial reporting will prevent or
detect all errors and all fraud. A control system, no matter how well designed and operated, can provide only reasonable, not absolute, assurance
that the control system�s objectives will be met. Because of the inherent limitations in all control systems, no evaluation of controls can provide
absolute assurance that misstatements due to error or fraud will not occur or that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within our
company will have been detected.

In addition, pursuant to Section 404 of the Sarbanes Oxley Act, we will be required to furnish a report by management on the effectiveness of
our internal controls over financial reporting, and our auditors will be required to attest to, and report on, the assessment made by our
management starting with our annual report for 2012. This assessment will need to include disclosure of any material weaknesses in our internal
control over financial reporting identified by our management, as well as our auditors� attestation report on our internal controls over financial
reporting. We are in the process of completing the system and processing documentation needed to comply with such requirements. We may not
be able to complete our evaluation, testing and any required remediation in a timely fashion. If we identify one or more material weaknesses in
our internal control over financial reporting during the evaluation and testing process, we will be unable to assert that our internal control over
financial reporting is effective. If we are unable to assert that our internal control over financial reporting is effective, or if our auditors are
unable to express an opinion on the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting, we could lose investor confidence in the
accuracy and completeness of our financial reports, which could have a material adverse effect on the price of our common stock.

Because we recognize membership revenue over the term of the membership and recognize service provider revenue ratably over the relevant
contract period, downturns or upturns in membership or in service provider advertising may not be immediately reflected in our operating
results.

We recognize membership revenue ratably over the term of a paid subscription and recognize service provider revenue ratably over the time
period during which the advertisements are run. Because approximately 89% of our members subscribed on an annual or multi-year basis as of
March 31, 2012, a large portion of our membership revenue for each quarter reflects deferred revenue from memberships purchased in previous
quarters. Similarly, because our service provider contracts in effect as of March 31, 2012 run for an average of more than 13.9 months, a large
portion of our service provider revenue each quarter reflects purchasing decisions made in prior periods. Therefore, an increase or decrease in
new or renewed memberships or new or renewed service provider contracts in any one quarter will not necessarily be fully reflected in our
revenue for that quarter but will affect our revenue in future quarters. Accordingly, the effect of significant downturns or upturns in membership
or advertising sales may not fully impact our results of operations until future periods.

We may suffer liability as a result of the ratings or reviews posted on our website.

Our terms of use specifically require members and non-members submitting reviews to represent that their ratings and reviews are based on their
actual first-hand experiences and are accurate, truthful and complete in all respects, and that they have the right and authority to grant us a
license to publish their reviews. However,

29

Edgar Filing: Angie's List, Inc. - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 41



Table of Contents

we do not have the ability to verify the accuracy of these representations on a case-by-case basis. There is a risk that a review may be considered
defamatory or otherwise offensive, objectionable or illegal under applicable law. Therefore, there is a risk that publication on our website of our
ratings and reviews may give rise to a suit against us for defamation, civil rights infringement, negligence, copyright or trademark infringement,
invasion of privacy, personal injury, product liability, breach of contract, unfair competition, discrimination, antitrust or other legal claims. From
time to time, we are involved in claims and lawsuits based on the contents of the ratings and reviews posted on our website, including claims of
defamation. To date, we have not suffered a material loss due to a claim of defamation. We expect that we will be subject to similar claims in the
future, which may result in costly and time-consuming litigation, liability for money damages and injury to our reputation.

If local service providers rated on our website do not meet the expectations of our members, or engage in unethical or illegal conduct, we
may suffer reputational harm or liability as a result.

Our business depends on our reputation for quality and integrity, which may be harmed by actions taken by local service providers that are
outside our control. Because our members use our service to gather information about projects that carry a high risk of failure if they are
performed incompetently, poor performance by local service providers that are rated highly by our members could undermine our reputation.
We cannot be certain that highly-rated local service providers will perform to the satisfaction of our members. In addition, unethical or illegal
conduct by local service providers rated on our website could damage our reputation, or expose us to liability arising from claims made by or on
behalf of those harmed by such conduct.

Failure to comply with federal and state laws and regulations relating to privacy and security of personal information, including personal
health information, could result in liability to us, damage our reputation and harm our business.

A variety of federal and state laws and regulations govern the collection, use, retention, sharing and security of personal information. We collect
and utilize demographic and other information from and about our members as they interact with our service. We also may collect information
from our members when they provide ratings and reviews of local service providers, participate in polls or contests or sign up to receive email
newsletters. Further, we use tracking technologies, including �cookies,� to help us manage and track our members� interactions with our service and
deliver relevant advertising. Claims or allegations that we have violated laws and regulations related to privacy and data security could in the
future result in negative publicity and a loss of confidence in us by our members and our participating service providers, and may subject us to
fines by credit card companies and the loss of our ability to accept credit and debit card payments. In addition, we have posted privacy policies
and practices concerning the collection, use and disclosure of member data on our websites and mobile applications. Several Internet companies
have incurred penalties for failing to abide by the representations made in their privacy policies and practices.

In rating and reviewing health care or wellness providers, our members may post personal health information about themselves or others, and the
health care or wellness providers reviewed by members may submit responses that contain private or confidential health information about
reviewing members or others. While we strive to comply with applicable privacy and security laws and regulations regarding personal health
information, as well as our own posted privacy policies, any failure or perceived failure to comply may result in proceedings or actions against
us by government entities or others, or could cause us to lose members and participating service providers, which could adversely affect our
business.

We have incurred, and will continue to incur, expenses to comply with privacy and security standards and protocols for personal information,
including personal health information, imposed by law, regulation, self-regulatory bodies, industry standards and contractual obligations.
However, such laws and regulations are evolving and subject to potentially differing interpretations, and federal and state legislative and
regulatory bodies may expand current or enact new laws or regulations regarding privacy matters. We are unable to predict what additional
legislation or regulation in the area of privacy of personal information could be enacted or its effect on our operations and business.
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If our security measures are breached and unauthorized access is obtained to our members� data, our service may be perceived as not being
secure and members and service providers may curtail or terminate their use of our service.

Our service involves the storage and transmission of our members� proprietary information, such as credit card and bank account numbers, and
security breaches could expose us to a risk of loss of this information, litigation and possible liability. Our payment services may be susceptible
to credit card and other payment fraud schemes, including unauthorized use of credit cards, debit cards or bank account information, identity
theft or merchant fraud.

If our security measures are breached as a result of third-party action, employee error, malfeasance or otherwise, and as a result, someone
obtains unauthorized access to our members� data, our reputation may be damaged, our business may suffer and we could incur significant
liability. Because techniques used to obtain unauthorized access or to sabotage systems change frequently and generally are not recognized until
launched against a target, we may be unable to anticipate these techniques or implement adequate preventative measures. If an actual or
perceived breach of our security occurs, the public perception of the effectiveness of our security measures could be harmed and we could lose
members and service providers, which could adversely affect our business.

We are subject to a number of risks related to accepting credit card and debit card payments.

We accept payments from our members primarily through credit and debit card transactions. For credit and debit card payments, we pay
interchange and other fees, which may increase over time. An increase in those fees would require us to either increase the prices we charge for
our service, which could cause us to lose members and membership revenue, or suffer an increase in our operating expenses, either of which
could adversely affect our operating results.

If we or any of our processing vendors have problems with our billing software, or if the billing software malfunctions, it could have an adverse
effect on our member satisfaction and could cause one or more of the major credit card companies to disallow our continued use of their
payment products. In addition, if our billing software fails to work properly and, as a result, we do not automatically charge our members� credit
cards on a timely basis or at all, we could lose membership revenue, which could harm our operating results.

We are also subject to payment card association operating rules, certification requirements and rules governing electronic funds transfers,
including the Payment Card Industry Data Security Standard, or PCI DSS, a security standard with which companies that collect, store or
transmit certain data regarding credit and debit cards, credit and debit card holders, and credit and debit card transactions are required to comply.
Our failure to comply fully with the PCI DSS may violate payment card association operating rules, federal and state laws and regulations, and
the terms of our contracts with payment processors and merchant banks. Such failure to comply fully also may subject us to fines, penalties,
damages and civil liability, and may result in the loss of our ability to accept credit and debit card payments. In addition, there is no guarantee
that PCI DSS compliance will prevent illegal or improper use of our payment systems or the theft, loss or misuse of data pertaining to credit and
debit cards, credit and debit card holders and credit and debit card transactions.

If we fail to adequately control fraudulent credit card transactions, we may face civil liability, diminished public perception of our security
measures and significantly higher credit card-related costs, each of which could adversely affect our business, financial condition and results of
operations.

If we are unable to maintain our chargeback rate at acceptable levels, our credit card fees for chargeback transactions, or our fees for many or all
categories of credit and debit card transactions, credit card companies and debit card issuers may increase our fees or terminate their relationship
with us. Any increases in our credit card and debit card fees could adversely affect our results of operations, particularly if we elect not to raise
our rates for our service to offset the increase. The termination of our ability to process payments on any major credit or debit card would
significantly impair our ability to operate our business.

31

Edgar Filing: Angie's List, Inc. - Form 10-Q

Table of Contents 43



Table of Contents

As we develop and sell new products, services and features, we may be subject to additional and unexpected regulations, which could
increase our costs or otherwise harm our business.

As we develop and sell products and services that address new segments of the market for local services and expand our advertising services, we
may become subject to additional laws and regulations, which could create unexpected liabilities for us, cause us to incur additional costs or
restrict our operations. For example, our Angie�s List Health & Wellness offerings may become subject to complex federal and state health care
laws and regulations, the application of which to specific products and services is unclear. Many existing health care laws and regulations, when
enacted, did not anticipate the online health and wellness information and advertising products and services that we provide; nevertheless, they
may be applied to our products and services.

We have begun to introduce new e-commerce offerings, such as Angie�s List Big Deal and Storefront, that allow our members to purchase
services or products from our service providers. Transactions between members and local service providers in connection with these offerings
may be subject to regulation, in whole or in part, by federal, state and local authorities.

In addition, the application of certain laws and regulations to some of our promotions are uncertain. These include laws and regulations such as
the Credit Card Accountability Responsibility and Disclosure Act of 2009, or the CARD Act, and unclaimed and abandoned property laws. If
these promotions were subject to the CARD Act or any similar state or foreign law or regulation, we may be required to record liabilities with
respect to unredeemed promotions and we may be subject to additional fines and penalties.

From time to time, we may be notified of additional laws and regulations which governmental organizations or others may claim should be
applicable to our business. Our failure to accurately anticipate the application of these laws and regulations, or other failure to comply, could
create liability for us, result in adverse publicity or cause us to alter our business practices, which could cause our revenue to decrease, our costs
to increase or our business otherwise to be harmed.

Our business depends on our ability to maintain and scale the network infrastructure necessary to operate our websites and applications.

Our members access reviews and other information through our websites and applications. Our reputation and ability to acquire, retain and serve
our members and service providers are dependent upon the reliable performance of our websites and applications and the underlying network
infrastructure. As our membership base and the amount of information shared on our websites and applications continue to grow, we will need
an increasing amount of network capacity and computing power. We have made, and expect to continue to make, substantial investments in data
centers, equipment and related network infrastructure to handle the traffic on our websites and the data submitted to us by our members. The
operation of these systems is expensive and complex and could result in operational failures. In the event that our membership base or the
amount of traffic on our websites and applications grows more quickly than anticipated, we may be required to incur significant additional costs.
If we do not maintain or expand our network infrastructure successfully, or if we experience operational failures, our reputation could be harmed
and we could lose current and potential members and participating service providers, which could harm our operating results and financial
condition.

We may not be able to successfully prevent other companies, including copycat websites, from misappropriating our data in the future.

From time to time, third parties have attempted to misappropriate our member-generated ratings and reviews and other data regarding our
service providers through website scraping, search robots or other means. We have deployed several technologies designed to detect and prevent
such efforts. However, we may not be able to successfully detect and prevent all such efforts in a timely manner or assure that no misuse of our
data occurs.
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In addition, third parties operating �copycat� websites have attempted to misappropriate data from our network and to imitate our brand or the
functionality of our website. When we have become aware of such efforts by other companies, we have employed technological or legal
measures in an attempt to halt their operations. However, we may not be able to detect all such efforts in a timely manner, or at all, and even if
we could, the technological and legal measures available to us may be insufficient to stop their operations. In some cases, particularly in the case
of companies operating outside of the United States, our available remedies may not be adequate to protect us against the damage to our business
caused by such websites. Regardless of whether we can successfully enforce our rights against the operation of these websites, any measures that
we may take could require us to expend significant financial or other resources and have a significantly adverse effect on our brand.

Failure to adequately protect our intellectual property could substantially harm our business and operating results.

We rely on a combination of intellectual property rights, including trade secrets, copyrights and trademarks, as well as contractual restrictions, to
safeguard our intellectual property. We do not have any patents or pending patent applications. Despite our efforts to protect our proprietary
rights, unauthorized parties may attempt to copy our digital content, aspects of our solutions for members and service providers, our technology,
software, branding and functionality, or obtain and use information that we consider proprietary. Moreover, policing our proprietary rights is
difficult and may not always be effective. As we expand internationally, we may need to enforce our rights under the laws of countries that do
not protect proprietary rights to as great an extent as do the laws of the United States.

Our digital content is not protected by any registered copyrights or other registered intellectual property. Rather, our digital content is protected
by statutory and common law rights, user agreements that limit access to and use of our data and by technological measures. Compliance with
use restrictions is difficult to monitor, and our proprietary rights in our digital content databases may be more difficult to enforce than other
forms of intellectual property rights.

As of March 31, 2012, we have registered 22 trademarks in the United States, including �Angie�s List,� two pending trademark applications in the
United States and one registered trademark and one pending trademark application in Canada. Some of our trade names may not be eligible to
receive trademark protection. Trademark protection may also not be available, or sought by us, in every country in which our service may
become available online. Competitors may adopt service names similar to ours, or purchase our trademarks and confusingly similar terms as
keywords in Internet search engine advertising programs, thereby impeding our ability to build brand identity and possibly confusing consumers
and local service providers. Moreover, there could be potential trade name or trademark infringement claims brought by owners of other
registered trademarks or trademarks that incorporate marks similar to our trademarks. In addition, in the past, some local service providers have
used our trademarks inappropriately or without our permission, including our �Super Service Award,� which is available only to local service
providers that have maintained superior service ratings. We have taken in the past and may in the future take action, including initiating
litigation, to protect our intellectual property rights and the integrity of our brand, but these efforts may prove costly, ineffective or both.

We currently hold the �Angie�s List� Internet domain name and various other related domain names. Domain names generally are regulated by
Internet regulatory bodies. If we lose the ability to use a domain name in the United States or any other country, we would be forced to incur
significant additional expense to market our solutions, including the development of a new brand and the creation of new promotional materials,
which could substantially harm our business and operating results. The regulation of domain names in the United States and in foreign countries
is subject to change. Regulatory bodies could establish additional top-level domains, appoint additional domain name registrars or modify the
requirements for holding domain names. As a result, we may not be able to acquire or maintain the domain names that utilize the �Angie�s List�
name in all of the countries in which we currently intend to conduct business.
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In order to protect our trade secrets and other confidential information, we rely in part on confidentiality agreements with our personnel,
consultants and third parties with whom we have relationships. These agreements may not effectively prevent disclosure of trade secrets and
other confidential information, and may not provide an adequate remedy in the event of misappropriation of trade secrets or any unauthorized
disclosure of trade secrets and other confidential information. In addition, others may independently discover trade secrets and confidential
information, and in such cases, we could not assert any trade secret rights against such parties. Costly and time-consuming litigation could be
necessary to enforce and determine the scope of our trade secret rights and related confidentiality and nondisclosure provisions, and failure to
obtain or maintain trade secret protection, or our competitors being able to obtain our trade secrets or to independently develop technology
similar to ours or competing technologies, could adversely affect our competitive business position.

Litigation or proceedings before the U.S. Patent and Trademark Office or other governmental authorities and administrative bodies in the United
States and abroad may be necessary in the future to enforce our intellectual property rights, to protect our domain names and to determine the
validity and scope of the proprietary rights of others. Our efforts to enforce or protect our proprietary rights may be ineffective, could result in
substantial costs and diversion of resources and could substantially harm our operating results.

Assertions by third parties of infringement or other violation by us of their intellectual property rights could result in significant costs and
substantially harm our business and operating results.

Internet, technology and media companies are frequently subject to litigation based on allegations of infringement, misappropriation or other
violations of intellectual property rights. Some Internet, technology and media companies, including some of our competitors, own large
numbers of patents, copyrights, trademarks and trade secrets, which they may use to assert claims against us. Third parties may in the future
assert that we have infringed, misappropriated or otherwise violated their intellectual property rights, and as we face increasing competition, the
possibility of intellectual property rights claims against us grows. We cannot assure you that we are not infringing or violating any third-party
intellectual property rights.

We cannot predict whether assertions of third-party intellectual property rights or any infringement or misappropriation claims arising from such
assertions will substantially harm our business and operating results. If we are forced to defend against any infringement or misappropriation
claims, whether they are with or without merit, are settled out of court or are determined in our favor, we may be required to expend significant
time and financial resources on the defense of such claims. Furthermore, an adverse outcome of a dispute may require us to pay damages,
potentially including treble damages and attorneys� fees, if we are found to have willfully infringed a party�s patent or copyright rights; cease
making, licensing or using solutions that are alleged to infringe or misappropriate the intellectual property of others; expend additional
development resources to redesign our solutions; enter into potentially unfavorable royalty or license agreements in order to obtain the right to
use necessary technologies, content or materials; and to indemnify our partners and other third parties. Royalty or licensing agreements, if
required or desirable, may be unavailable on terms acceptable to us, or at all, and may require significant royalty payments and other
expenditures. Any of these events could seriously harm our business, operating results and financial condition. In addition, any lawsuits
regarding intellectual property rights, regardless of their success, could be expensive to resolve and would divert the time and attention of our
management and technical personnel.

Some of our services and technologies may use �open source� software, which may restrict how we use or distribute our services or require
that we release the source code of certain services subject to those licenses.

Some of our services and technologies may incorporate software licensed under so-called �open source� licenses, including, but not limited to, the
GNU General Public License and the GNU Lesser General Public License. Such open source licenses typically require that source code subject
to the license be made available to the public and that any modifications or derivative works to open source software continue to be licensed
under open source licenses. These open source licenses typically mandate that proprietary software, when combined in
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specific ways with open source software, becomes subject to the open source license. If we combine our proprietary software with open source
software, we could be required to release the source code of our proprietary software.

We take steps to ensure that our proprietary software is not combined with, nor incorporates, open source software in ways that would require
our proprietary software to be subject to an open source license. However, few courts have interpreted open source licenses, and the manner in
which these licenses may be interpreted and enforced is therefore subject to some uncertainty. Additionally, we rely on multiple software
programmers to design our proprietary technologies, and although we take steps to prevent our programmers from including open source
software in the technologies and software code that they design, write and modify, we do not exercise complete control over the development
efforts of our programmers, and we cannot be certain that our programmers have not incorporated open source software into our proprietary
products and technologies or that they will not do so in the future. In the event that portions of our proprietary technology are determined to be
subject to an open source license, we could be required to publicly release the affected portions of our source code, re-engineer all or a portion of
our technologies, or otherwise be limited in the licensing of our technologies, each of which could reduce or eliminate the value of our services
and technologies and materially and adversely affect our business, results of operations and prospects.

We rely on third parties to provide software and related services necessary for the operation of our business.

We incorporate and include third-party software into and with our product and service offerings and expect to continue to do so. The operation
of our product and service offerings could be impaired if errors occur in the third-party software that we use. It may be more difficult for us to
correct any defects in third-party software because the development and maintenance of the software is not within our control. Accordingly, our
business could be adversely affected in the event of any errors in this software. We cannot assure you that any third-party licensors will continue
to make their software available to us on acceptable terms, or at all, or to invest the appropriate levels of resources in their software to maintain
and enhance its capabilities or to remain in business. Any impairment in our relationships with these third-party licensors could have an adverse
effect on our business, results of operations, cash flow and financial condition. These third-party in-licenses may expose us to increased risk,
including risks associated with the assimilation of new technology sufficient to offset associated acquisition and maintenance costs. The inability
to obtain any of these licenses could result in delays in development of solutions until equivalent technology can be identified and integrated.
Any such delays in services could cause our business, operating results and financial condition to suffer.

Covenants in the loan and security agreement governing our term loan and revolving credit facility may restrict our operations, and if we do
not effectively manage our business to comply with these covenants, our financial condition could be adversely affected.

The loan and security agreement governing our term loan and revolving credit facility contains various restrictive covenants, including
restrictions on our ability to dispose of assets, make acquisitions or investments, incur debt or liens, make distributions to our stockholders or
enter into certain types of related party transactions. We are also required to maintain certain financial covenants. On March 14, 2011, we
obtained a waiver of events of default under our prior secured term loan facility and our prior senior subordinated note related to our
noncompliance with certain financial covenants as of December 31, 2010. We also entered into an amendment to the note purchase agreement
related to the prior senior subordinated note providing for an adjustment to the financial covenants therein. In addition, in June 2011 we obtained
waivers under our prior secured term loan facility and our prior senior subordinated note relating to the untimely delivery of our financial
statements. On August 31, 2011, we entered into a new loan and security agreement and paid off our prior debt agreement in full. Our new loan
and security agreement contains restrictive covenants similar to those of our prior agreements.

Our ability to meet these restrictive covenants can be affected by events beyond our control, and we may be unable to do so. In addition, our
failure to maintain effective internal controls to measure compliance with our financial covenants could affect our ability to take corrective
actions on a timely basis and could result
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in our being in breach of these covenants. Our loan and security agreement provides that our breach or failure to satisfy certain covenants
constitutes an event of default. Upon the occurrence of an event of default, our lenders could elect to declare all amounts outstanding under one
or more of our debt agreements to be immediately due and payable. If we are unable to repay those amounts, our financial condition could be
adversely affected.

Because we generate substantially all of our revenue in the United States, a decline in aggregate demand for local services in the United
States could cause our revenue to decline.

Substantially all of our revenue is from members and participating service providers in the United States. Consequently, a decline in consumer
demand for local services, particularly in the home improvement and health and wellness segments, or for consumer ratings and reviews could
have a disproportionately greater impact on our revenue than if our geographic mix of revenue was less concentrated. In addition, because
expenditures by service providers generally tend to reflect overall economic conditions, to the extent that economic growth in the United States
remains slow, reductions in advertising by local service providers could have a serious impact on our service provider revenue and negatively
impact our business.

If use of the Internet does not continue to increase, our growth prospects will be harmed.

Our future success is substantially dependent upon the continued use of the Internet as an effective medium of business and communication by
consumers. Internet use may not continue to develop at historical rates, and consumers may not continue to use the Internet to research and hire
local service providers. In addition, the Internet may not be accepted as a viable resource for a number of reasons, including:

� actual or perceived lack of security of information or privacy protection;

� possible disruptions, computer viruses or other damage to Internet servers or to users� computers; and

� excessive governmental regulation.
Our success will depend, in large part, upon third parties maintaining the Internet infrastructure to provide a reliable network backbone with the
speed, data capacity, security and hardware necessary for reliable Internet access and services. Our growth prospects are also significantly
dependent upon the availability and adoption of broadband Internet access and other high-speed Internet connectivity technologies.

We face many risks associated with our long-term plan to expand our operations outside of the United States.

Expanding our operations into international markets is an element of our long-term strategy. However, offering our products and services
outside of the United States involves numerous risks and challenges. Most importantly, acquiring paid memberships in foreign countries and
convincing foreign service providers to advertise with us would require substantial investment by us in local advertising and marketing, and
there can be no assurance that we would succeed or achieve any return on this investment. In addition, international expansion would expose us
to other risks such as:

� the need to modify our technology and sell our products and services in non-English speaking countries;

� the need to localize our products and services to the preferences and customs of foreign consumers and local service providers;

� difficulties in managing operations due to language barriers, distance, staffing, cultural differences and business infrastructure
constraints;
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� our lack of experience in marketing, and encouraging viral marketing, in foreign countries;

� application of foreign laws and regulations to us, including more stringent consumer and data protection laws;

� fluctuations in currency exchange rates;

� risk of member or local service provider fraud;

� reduced or ineffective protection of our intellectual property rights in some countries; and

� potential adverse tax consequences associated with foreign operations and revenue.
As a result of these obstacles, we may find it impossible or prohibitively expensive to enter foreign markets, or entry into foreign markets could
be delayed, which could harm our business, operating results and financial condition.

We may acquire other companies or technologies, which could divert our management�s attention, result in additional dilution to our
stockholders and otherwise disrupt our operations and harm our operating results.

Our success will depend, in part, on our ability to expand our product and service offerings and grow our business in response to changing
technologies, member and service provider demands and competitive pressures. In some circumstances, we may determine to do so through the
acquisition of complementary businesses or technologies rather than through internal development. We have limited experience acquiring other
businesses and technologies. The pursuit of potential acquisitions may divert the attention of management and cause us to incur various expenses
in identifying, investigating and pursuing suitable acquisitions, whether or not they are consummated. Furthermore, even if we successfully
acquire additional businesses or technologies, we may not be able to integrate the acquired personnel, operations and technologies successfully,
or effectively manage the combined business following the acquisition. We also may not achieve the anticipated benefits from the acquired
business or technology. In addition, we may unknowingly inherit liabilities from future acquisitions that arise after the acquisition and are not
adequately covered by indemnities. Acquisitions could also result in dilutive issuances of equity securities or the incurrence of debt, which could
adversely affect our operating results. If an acquired business or technology fails to meet our expectations, our operating results, business and
financial condition may suffer.

Our ability to use our net operating loss carryforwards and certain other tax attributes may be limited.

At December 31, 2011 we had federal net operating loss carryforwards of approximately $69.5 million and state net operating loss carryforwards
of approximately $62.7 million. Under Sections 382 and 383 of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended, or the Code, if a corporation
undergoes an �ownership change,� the corporation�s ability to use its pre-change net operating loss carryforwards and other pre-change tax
attributes, such as research tax credits, to offset its post-change income and taxes may be limited. In general, an �ownership change� generally
occurs if there is a cumulative change in our ownership by �5-percent shareholders� that exceeds 50 percentage points over a rolling three-year
period. Similar rules may apply under state tax laws. We may have experienced an ownership change in the past and may experience ownership
changes in the future as a result of future transactions in our stock, some of which may be outside our control. As a result, if we earn net taxable
income, our ability to use our pre-change net operating loss carryforwards, or other pre-change tax attributes, to offset United States federal and
state taxable income and taxes may be subject to limitations.

Our business is subject to the risks of tornadoes, floods, fires and other natural catastrophic events and to interruption by man-made
problems such as computer viruses or terrorism.

Our systems and operations are vulnerable to damage or interruption from tornadoes, floods, fires, power losses, telecommunications failures,
terrorist attacks, acts of war, human errors, break-ins or similar
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events. For example, a significant natural disaster, such as a tornado, fire or flood, could have a material adverse impact on our business,
operating results and financial condition, and our insurance coverage may be insufficient to compensate us for such losses that may occur. In
addition, acts of terrorism could cause disruptions in our business or the economy as a whole. Our servers may also be vulnerable to computer
viruses, break-ins and similar disruptions from unauthorized tampering with our computer systems, which could lead to interruptions, delays,
loss of critical data or the unauthorized disclosure of confidential customer data. We currently have limited disaster recovery capability, and our
business interruption insurance may be insufficient to compensate us for losses that may occur. As we rely heavily on our servers, computer and
communications systems and the Internet to conduct our business and provide high quality service to our members and service providers, such
disruptions could negatively impact our ability to run our business, which could have an adverse effect on our operating results and financial
condition.

Risks Related to Owning Our Common Stock

Our stock price may be volatile, and the value of an investment in our common stock may decline.

The trading price of our common stock has been, and is likely to continue to be volatile, and could decline substantially within a short period of
time. For example, since shares of our common stock were sold in our initial public offering in November 2011 at a price of $13.00 per share,
our trading price has ranged from $10.77 to $19.82. The trading price of our common stock may be subject to wide fluctuations in response to
various factors, some of which are beyond our control. In addition to the factors discussed in this �Risk Factors� section, these factors include:

� our operating performance and the operating performance of similar companies;

� the overall performance of the equity markets;

� the number of shares of our common stock publicly owned and available for trading;

� threatened or actual litigation;

� changes in laws or regulations relating to our solutions;

� any major change in our board of directors or management;

� publication of research reports about us or our industry or changes in recommendations or withdrawal of research coverage by
securities analysts;

� large volumes of sales of shares of our common stock by existing stockholders; and

� general political and economic conditions.
In addition, the stock market has experienced extreme price and volume fluctuations that often have been unrelated or disproportionate to the
operating performance of listed companies. In addition, the recent distress in the financial markets has also resulted in extreme volatility in
securities prices. Securities class action litigation has often been instituted against companies following periods of volatility in the overall market
and in the market price of a company�s securities. This litigation, if instituted against us, could result in very substantial costs, divert our
management�s attention and resources and harm our business, operating results and financial condition.
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Future sales of our common stock by stockholders could depress the market price of our common stock.

As of March 31, 2012, we had 57,055,281 outstanding shares, of which 46,833,694 were subject to restrictions on resale as a result of lock-up
agreements entered into with the underwriters of our initial public offering and the provisions of Rules 144 and 701 under the Securities Act. As
of the lock-up termination date of May 15, 2012 with respect to our initial public offering, all shares of our common stock will be freely
transferable without restriction or registration under the Securities Act, except for shares held by our �affiliates,� which remain subject to the
restrictions in Rule 144 under the Securities Act, and as set forth in the following paragraph. In addition, on May 1, 2012, we filed a registration
statement on Form S-1 for a proposed follow-on offering of shares of our common stock. Any shares sold by us or the selling stockholders in our
proposed follow-on offering will be eligible for immediate resale in the public market.
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Subject to certain exceptions, in connection with our proposed follow-on offering, holders of approximately 32,471,420 shares, or 57%, of our
common stock as of March 31, 2012, have agreed not to offer, sell or agree to sell, directly or indirectly, any shares of our common stock
without the permission of Merrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated for a period of 90 days from the date of our proposed follow-on
offering, other than sales of our common stock in such offering. However, if our proposed follow-on offering is not consummated by June 15,
2012, this lock-up will be released. If our proposed follow-on offering is consummated, when the 90-day lock-up period expires, our locked-up
stockholders will be able to sell their remaining shares in the public market, subject to prior registration or qualification for an exemption from
registration including, the case of shares held by affiliates, compliance with the volume limitation, manner of sale and notice provisions of Rule
144. In addition, the underwriters may, in their sole discretion, release all or some portion of the shares subject to lock-up agreements prior to
expiration of the lock-up period. Sales of a substantial number of shares in our proposed follow-on offering or upon expiration or early release,
of the lock-up agreements entered into in connection with our initial public offering or our proposed follow-on offering (or the perception that
such sales may occur) could cause our share price to fall or make it more difficult for you to sell your common stock at a time and price that you
deem appropriate.

Holders of approximately 46,797,444 shares, or 82%, of our common stock and 2,938,598 shares of common stock issuable upon the exercise of
outstanding options and warrants as of March 31, 2012 or their transferees have rights, subject to some conditions, to require us to file
registration statements covering the sale of their shares or to include their shares in registration statements that we may file for ourselves or other
stockholders. Subject to certain exceptions, in connection with our proposed follow-on offering, holders of approximately 32,471,420 shares, or
57%, of our common stock as of March 31, 2012 have agreed not to exercise their registration rights for a period of 90 days from the date of our
proposed follow-on offering. However, if our proposed follow-on offering is not consummated by June 15, 2012, the stockholders will be
released from this agreement. In addition, in November 2011 and March 2012, we filed registration statements on Form S-8 under the Securities
Act to register an aggregate of 6,784,827 shares of our common stock for issuance under our amended and restated omnibus incentive plan. This
plan also provides for automatic increases in the shares reserved for issuance under the plan. These shares may be sold in the public market upon
issuance and once vested, subject to the 90-day lock-up period and other restrictions provided under the terms of the applicable plan or award
agreement. If these additional shares are sold, or if it is perceived that they will be sold, in the public market, the trading price of our common
stock could decline.

We have incurred and will continue to incur increased costs as a result of becoming a reporting company.

We have faced and will continue to face increased legal, accounting, administrative and other costs as a result of becoming a reporting company.
In addition to Section 404 discussed above, rules implemented by the SEC and the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board have required
changes in the corporate governance practices of public companies. We expect these rules and regulations to increase our legal and financial
compliance costs and to make legal, accounting and administrative activities more time-consuming and costly. For example, we expect to add
independent directors and adopt policies regarding internal controls and disclosure controls and procedures. We are also incurring substantially
higher costs to obtain directors� and officers� insurance than in prior periods. In addition, as we gain experience with the costs associated with
being a reporting company, we may identify and incur additional overhead costs.

If securities or industry analysts publish inaccurate or unfavorable research about our business, cease coverage of our company or make
projections that exceed our actual results, our stock price and trading volume could decline.

The trading market for our common stock will be influenced by the research and reports that securities or industry analysts publish about us or
our business. If one or more of the analysts who cover us downgrades our
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stock or publishes inaccurate or unfavorable research about our business, our stock price would likely decline. If one or more of these analysts
ceases coverage of our company or fails to publish reports on us regularly, demand for our stock could decrease, which might cause our stock
price and trading volume to decline.

Furthermore, such analysts publish their own projections regarding our actual results. These projections may vary widely from one another and
may not accurately predict the results we actually achieve. Our stock price may decline if we fail to meet securities and analysts� projections.

Concentration of ownership among our officers, directors, large stockholders and their affiliates may prevent new investors from influencing
corporate decisions.

Our officers, directors and their affiliated funds and certain of our pre-IPO stockholders beneficially own or control, directly or indirectly, a
majority of the outstanding shares of common stock. As a result, if some of these persons or entities act together, they will have significant
influence over the outcome of matters submitted to our stockholders for approval, including the election of directors and approval of significant
corporate transactions, such as a merger or other sale of our company or its assets. This concentration of ownership could limit the ability of
other stockholders to influence corporate matters and may have the effect of delaying or preventing an acquisition or cause the market price of
our stock to decline. Some of these persons or entities may have interests different from yours.

Certain provisions in our charter documents and Delaware law could discourage takeover attempts and lead to management entrenchment.

Our amended and restated certificate of incorporation and amended and restated bylaws contain provisions that could have the effect of delaying
or preventing changes in control or changes in our management without the consent of our board of directors, including, among other things:

� a classified board of directors with three year staggered terms, which could delay the ability of stockholders to replace a majority of
our board of directors;

� no cumulative voting in the election of directors, which limits the ability of minority stockholders to elect director candidates;
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� the ability of our board of directors to issue shares of preferred stock and to determine the price and other terms of those shares,
including preferences and voting rights, without stockholder approval, which could be used to significantly dilute the ownership of a
hostile acquiror;

� the exclusive right of our board of directors to elect a director to fill a vacancy created by the expansion of our board of directors or
the resignation, death or removal of a director, which prevents stockholders from being able to fill vacancies on our board of
directors;

� a prohibition on stockholder action by written consent, which forces stockholder action to be taken at an annual or special meeting of
our stockholders;

� the requirement that a special meeting of stockholders may be called only by a majority vote of our Board of Directors, the Chairman
of our Board of Directors, our Chief Executive Officer, our President or our Secretary, which could delay the ability of our
stockholders to force consideration of a proposal or to take action, including the removal of directors;

� the requirement for the affirmative vote of holders of at least 66 2/3% of the voting power of all of the then-outstanding shares of the
voting stock, voting together as a single class, to amend the provisions of our amended and restated certificate of incorporation
relating to the issuance of preferred stock and management of our business or our amended and restated bylaws, which may inhibit
the ability of an acquiror to amend our amended and restated certificate of incorporation or amended and restated bylaws to facilitate
a hostile acquisition

� the ability of our board of directors, by majority vote, to amend our amended and restated bylaws, which may allow our board of
directors to take additional actions to prevent a hostile acquisition and inhibit the ability of an acquiror to amend our amended and
restated bylaws to facilitate a hostile acquisition; and

� advance notice procedures with which stockholders must comply to nominate candidates to our board of directors or to propose
matters to be acted upon at a stockholders� meeting, which may discourage or deter a potential acquiror from conducting a solicitation
of proxies to elect the acquiror�s own slate of directors or otherwise attempting to obtain control of us.

We are also subject to certain anti-takeover provisions under the General Corporation Law of the State of Delaware, or the DGCL. Under
Section 203 of the DGCL, a corporation may not, in general, engage in a business combination with any holder of 15% or more of its capital
stock unless the holder has held the stock for three years or (i) our board of directors approves the transaction prior to the stockholder acquiring
the 15% ownership position, (ii) upon consummation of the transaction that resulted in the stockholder acquiring the 15% ownership position,
the stockholder owns at least 85% of the outstanding voting stock (excluding shares owned by directors or officers and shares owned by certain
employee stock plans) or (iii) the transaction is approved by the board of directors and by the stockholders at an annual or special meeting by a
vote of 66 2/3% of the outstanding voting stock (excluding shares held or controlled by the interested stockholder). These provisions in our
amended and restated certificate of incorporation and amended and restated bylaws and under Delaware law could discourage potential takeover
attempts.

We do not intend to pay dividends for the foreseeable future.

We never have declared or paid any cash dividends on our capital stock and do not intend to pay any cash dividends in the foreseeable future. In
addition, our debt agreements restrict our ability to make distributions to our stockholders. We anticipate that we will retain any future earnings
for use in the development of our business and for general corporate purposes. Any determination to pay dividends in the future will be at the
discretion of our board of directors.
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ITEM 2. UNREGISTERED SALES OF EQUITY SECURITIES AND USE OF PROCEEDS
On March 7, 2012, we issued 120,096 shares of our common stock to a lender at a net exercise price of $15.08 per share pursuant to a net
exercise of an outstanding warrant. The sales of the above securities were deemed to be exempt from registration under the Securities Act in
reliance upon Section 4(2) of the Securities Act. The recipient of securities in this transaction represented their intention to acquire the securities
for investment only and not with a view to or for sale in connection with any distribution thereof, and appropriate legends were affixed to the
share certificates and instruments issued in such transaction.

ITEM 3. DEFAULTS UPON SENIOR SECURITIES
Not applicable.

ITEM 4. MINE SAFETY DISCLOSURES
Not applicable.

ITEM 5. OTHER INFORMATION
None.

ITEM 6. EXHIBITS AND FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES

Exhibit
No. Exhibit Description

Incorporated by Reference
Filed

HerewithForm File No. Exhibit
Filing
Date

31.01 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act X

31.02 Certification of the Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act X

32.01 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act X

32.02 Certification of the Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act X

101 Interactive Data Files Pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T: (i) Consolidated
Balance Sheets as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, (ii) Consolidated
Statements of Operations for the Three Months ended March 31, 2012 and
2011, (iii) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Three Months ended
March 31, 2012 and 2011 and (iv) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements X
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SIGNATURES

Pursuant to the requirements Section 13 or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934, the Registrant has duly caused this report to be signed
on its behalf by the undersigned, thereunto duly authorized on May 8, 2012.

ANGIE�S LIST, INC.

By: /s/    Robert R. Millard        
Name: Robert R. Millard
Title: Chief Financial Officer

(Duly Authorized Officer and

Principal Financial and

Accounting Officer)
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EXHIBIT INDEX 

Exhibit
No. Exhibit Description

Incorporated by Reference
Filed

HerewithForm File No. Exhibit
Filing
Date

31.01 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act X

31.02 Certification of the Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 302 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act X

32.01 Certification of the Chief Executive Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act X

32.02 Certification of the Chief Financial Officer Pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act X

101 Interactive Data Files Pursuant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T: (i) Consolidated
Balance Sheets as of March 31, 2012 and December 31, 2011, (ii) Consolidated
Statements of Operations for the Three Months ended March 31, 2012 and
2011, (iii) Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the Three Months ended
March 31, 2012 and 2011 and (iv) Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements X
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